
Page 1 of 3 

*AMENDED* 
 

AGENDA 
Tulsa County Board of Adjustment  

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tuesday April 19, 2022, 1:30 p.m. 

Williams Tower I 
1 West 3rd Street, St. Francis Room 

 
Meeting No. 506 

 
 

INTRODUCTION AND NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

At this Meeting the Board of Adjustment, in accord with and pursuant to applicable 
Board of Adjustment Policies and Procedures, will review, consider, discuss, and may 
take action on, approve, amend, modify, approve with amendment(s) or modification(s), 
deny, reject, or defer any action on any item listed on this Agenda. 
 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 
 

1. Approval of Minutes of March 15, 2022 (Meeting No. 505) 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 

2. 2951- Rigoberto Gomez 
Special Exception to allow for a rodeo facility (Use Unit 20) in an AG District 
(Section 310); and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement 
(Section 1340.D)  
LOCATION: 11201 North 41st Avenue East 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of the 
following: 
 
 
3.     2957- Tom Neal 

Special Exception to allow a duplex in an RS district (Sec. 410, Table 1); 
Variance to allow three dwelling units on a single lot of record in the RS district 



Page 2 of 3 

(Sec. 208); and Variance of the required setback in the front yard and yard 
abutting a public street in the RS district (Sec. 430, Table 3) 
LOCATION: 601 S 65 AV W 
 
 

4.     2958- Joel Irvine 
Variance of the minimum land area per dwelling unit in the AG district to permit 
two dwelling units on one lot of record (Section 330); Variance of the land area per 
dwelling unit in the AG district to temporarily allow three dwelling units on one lot of 
record during construction (Section 330 and Section 208). 
LOCATION: 3117 W 111 St S 
 

5.     2959- Jason Marietta 
Modification of a previously approved Special Exception (CBOA-2881) to extend 
the time limitation and variance from the all-weather parking requirement for a 
fireworks stand in a RE district (Section 410). 
LOCATION: East of the northeast corner of North 129th East Avenue & East 106th 
Street North 
 
 

6.     2960- Wake Wireless 
Special Exception to permit a 150 ft. Wireless Communications Tower (Use Unit 
4 - Public Protection and Utility Facilities) in an AG district (Section 1204.3); and a 
Special Exception to reduce the required tower setback (110% of the tower 
height) from 165' to 10' 8" from the adjoining residential lot and from 165' to 92' 
from the adjoining agricultural lot (Section 1204.3C.7.a). 
LOCATION: South of the southeast corner of East 146th Street North and North 
Yale Avenue 
 
 

7.     2961- Brett Batson 
Variance of the minimum lot area, land area per dwelling unit, and lot width in the 
AG district to permit two dwelling units on one lot of record. (Section 330, Table 3) 
LOCATION: 11406 S 26 AV W 
 
 

8.     2962- Heath Conley 
Use Variance to permit Use Unit 15, Other Goods and Services, to allow a 
Woodworking Shop in an AG district (Section 1215); Use Variance to permit Use 
Unit 14, Shopping Goods and Services, to allow retail sales of reclaimed lumber in 
an AG district; and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement 
(Section 1340.D) 
 LOCATION: East of the southeast corner of North Lewis Avenue & East 186th 
Street North 
 

 



Page 3 of 3 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
 

If you require special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
please call 918-584-7526. 
 
NOTE: Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be 
received and deposited in case files to be maintained at the Tulsa Planning Office at 
INCOG. All electronic devices must be silenced during the Board of Adjustment 
meeting. 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. 
Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official 
posted agenda. 

mailto:tulsaplanning.org
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


Case Number: CBOA-2951 

Hearing Date: 04/19/2022 1:30 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Robi Jones 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Rigoberto  Gomez 

Property Owner: GOMEZ, RIGOBERTO 
AND MARIA L 

Action Requested: Special Exception to allow for a rodeo facility (Use Unit 20) in an 
AG district (Section 310); and a Variance of the all-weather parking surface 
requirement (Section 1340.D). 

Location Map: 

Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan 

Additional Information: 

Present Use: Vacant    

Tract Size: 25.19 acres 

Location: 11201 N 41 AV E 

Present Zoning: AG 

Fenceline/Area: North Tulsa County 

Land Use Designation: Rural 
Residential/Agricultural 

CBOA-2951     2.1



PUD-717

PUD-717-A

AG

AG

AG

IL

AG

£¤75

£¤75

E 116th ST N

N 
HA

RV
AR

D 
AV

E
N 

HA
RV

AR
D 

AV
E

N 
41

 E
 AV

E

N 44 E AVE

21-13 09
0 300 600

Feet oCBOA-2951

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND
Skiatook Corporate Limits

Sperry Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

CBOA-2951     2.2



TULSA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

 
TRS:  1309                                                            CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2951 
CZM:  10             CASE REPORT PREPARED BY:  Robi Jones  
  
HEARING DATE:  04/19/2022 1:30 PM 
 
APPLICANT:  Rigoberto  Gomez 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  Special Exception to allow for a rodeo facility (Use Unit 20) in an AG district (Section 
310); and a Variance of the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D). 
 
LOCATION:  11201 N 41 AV E      ZONED:  AG 
 
FENCELINE: North Tulsa County 
 
PRESENT USE: Vacant      TRACT SIZE:  25.19 acres 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  W/2 SE NW LESS N396 & S768 E200 E/2 SE NW & S509 W427 E627 E/2 E/2 
NW & W33 S377 E/2 SE NW SEC 9 21 13 15.197ACS; S244 N811 E427 W460 E/2 SE NW SEC 9 21 13 
2.392ACS,  
 
RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None Relevant 
 
ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:  The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning with what appears to 
be agricultural uses with a smattering of residential uses. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS:   
 
New Staff Comments: The case was continued to April 19, 2022, so that a re-notice could be sent out to 
inform surrounding neighbors of an additional parcel that was added to the request. 
 
Original Staff Comments: The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow for a 
rodeo facility (Use Unit 20) in an AG District (Section 310); and a Variance from the all-weather parking 
surface requirement (Section 1340.D). 
 
The Code requires all parking areas be paved with an all-weather material to maintain a minimum level of 
aesthetics, and to control air-borne particulates like dust. The applicant has requested a variance to allow 
a gravel or dirt parking area on the site. The applicant provided the following statement related to the 
Variance request: “Hard to do concrete for drains.” According to the site plan, traffic will enter from East 
116th Street North on an existing gravel driveway.  
 
The site will include an outdoor arena, stands, kitchen, stalls, a building, and a house. According to the 
applicant, the site has been used for rodeos in the past. They do not have access to a public street. The 
applicant is looking into whether there is a legal access easement. He is also reaching out to his neighbors 
to get letters of support. 
 
If inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to 
the request to ensure that the current and future use of the property is compatible with the surrounding 
area. 

CBOA-2951     2.3



 
Sample Motion: 

 
“Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow for a rodeo facility (Use Unit 20) 
in an AG District (Section 310); 

 
Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 
 
Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any): __________. 
 
Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and 
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

 
“Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement 
(Section 1340.D); 
 

Subject to the following conditions, if any: _______________________________. 
 
Finding the hardship to be __________. 
 
Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are 
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of 
the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional 
conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use 
district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the 
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive 
Plan.” 

 

CBOA-2951     2.4



£¤75

£¤75

E 116th ST N

N 
HA

RV
AR

D 
AV

E
N 

HA
RV

AR
D 

AV
E

N 
41

 E
 AV

E

N 44 E AVE

21-13 09
0 300 600

Feet oCBOA-2951 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

CBOA-2951     2.5



£¤75

£¤75

E 116th ST N

N 
HA

RV
AR

D 
AV

E
N 

HA
RV

AR
D 

AV
E

N 
41

 E
 AV

E

N 44 E AVE

21-13 09
0 300 600

Feet oCBOA-2951

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
RURAL RESIDENTIAL/AGRICULTURAL

LEGEND
100 Year Floodplain

Unincorporated County Plans
Future Land Use

Rural Residential/Agricultural

Rural Commercial

Parks and Open Space

Public/Semi-Public

Industrial

CBOA-2951     2.6



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

MARK PARKER <tazfix60@icloud.com >

Monday, March 14,202210:36 AM
Jones, Robi

Case no. CBOA-2951

IMG_O1 42.H EIC; I MG-O1 37.H EIC; I MG-O1 40.H EIC; IMG-O1 43.H EIC; I MG-O1 38.HElC; I MG-

0141.HElC; IMG_O1 36.HElC; IMG_O1 39.HElC

This is Mark A Parker, I called you this morning about sending the paperwork I had for case no CBOA-2951

1

CBOA-2951     2.7



Mon Mû 14 ilII LTE

á\

N
\

J
$

- AMAN DA B LAN D, wo rld S taff Writ er

Boy stepped on by horse at rodeo dies of injuries

SPERRY - ,{ child was killed when he was bucked off a horse that then stepped on him

near Sperry on Sunday.

The 6-year-old boy, whose identity has not been released, was at a nonsanctioned

rodeo in the 44oo block of East rr6th Street North on Sunday evening, Tulsa County

Sheriffs Sgt. Shannon Clark said.

Witnesses told paramedics and security officials that the boy was on a horse on the

east side ofthe arena when the horse reared up and fell on the child, Clark said.

As the horse was standing up, it stepped on the boy's chest, Clark said.

Sperry police offìcers, firefighters and paramedics responded, and the child was flown

to St, Francis Hospital in Tulsa, where he was pronounced dead, Clark said'

WORK ATI/rr rüAmerrsa

CBOA-2951     2.8



(frte n/Ì
1. -..>i., . e¿

t \
Parents Express Con-
cerns With Some Dis-
tricts Holding In...

D 22snænr¡

Teen Employee
Punched By Customer
ln Salina Grocery Sto...

E 21 corñn.ntr

Suspect ln Custo
ter Stolen Truck S

Power Pol...

E l2commanl3

G) Oaily eledge: Mrs. Mackey's pr+
K3 Class

The boy was taken by Lifefright hericopter to st. Francis Hospitar in Tursa
where he was pronounced dead on arrival.

The name of the boy was not released, pendrng notification of nexf of kin.

Convgrsation roLLovJ

Start lhe conversat¡on

Ner.rs On 6

Mrs. lviackey's pre.k class from Legacy

Chr¡stían School recítes the pledge of alle-

ATl.COMMENlS rÊirèst v I

O Start the conversation

Rowered oy$ nlforn j'

l

l,

Ì'
I

1,

j,

¡
¡i
i

:

3i14i2'¿ j:i: '.

ìx:;t: ? ',í

E

E

tr

lll tp s:/r\:wlr. lleHson6'comlstoryi5e365 7bb2f6ed76l 6206cbzt ?/sixyearold- boy- killed -ar_rodeo_near_sk¡a¡ook

CBOA-2951     2.9



ue
M

ap
 

La
nd

 L
is

tin
gs

 p
la

ns
 

pf
o 

H
el

p
( 

ftt
e

tr
/u

, 
C

 0
 rf

l -
Jq

 fl
S

ol
d 

La
nd

 C
us

to
m

 -
 D

ra
w

st

P
os

t 
yo

ur
 la

nd
 li

st
in

gs
 o

C
on

ta
ct

 u
s 

to
 le

ar
n 

m
or

A
cr

eV
al

ue
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

va
lu

an
d 

cr
op

 h
is

to
ry

 r
ep

or
ts

fie
ld

s 
of

 f
ar

m
la

nd
. 

O
ur

 v
ut

ili
ze

s 
ov

er
 2

0 
fie

ld
-le

ve

m
ac

ro
ec

on
om

ic
 d

at
a 

va

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

¿

in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

, 
F

lo
rid

a,
 G

e

ln
di

an
a,

 l
ow

a,
 K

en
tu

ck
y,

¡)

I
ffi

ft

ffi
r

t/
T

;=
F

I
F

T
æ

E
E

J
E

:
a

:
s

E
fl
g

IIl

fr
n

f,
H

t
ru

E
kt

rf
l

d

n K
tn

rÉ
fÍI

lr

w
tm

rf
¡

ç

ro
E

ì W
f-

-u
liE

'f
i*

æ
'il

¡i
È

ã
ffi æ
il æ
æ

E
ffi

E
D

CBOA-2951     2.10



cf
rg

c
A

//,
 c

ú/
+

 2
q1

/

,q n 
-d

*

M
ap

 
La

nd
 L

is
tin

gs
 p

la
ns

 
pr

o 
H

el
p

P
os

t 
yo

ur
 la

nd
 li

st
ffr

gs
 o

C
on

ta
ct

 u
s 

to
 le

ar
n 

m
or

r

A
cr

eV
al

ue
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

va
lu

an
d 

cr
op

 h
ís

to
ry

 r
ep

or
ts

fie
ld

s 
of

 fa
rm

la
nd

. 
O

ur
 v

ut
ili

ze
s 

ov
er

 2
0 

fie
ld

-le
ve

m
ac

ro
ec

on
om

ic
 d

at
a 

va
r

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n 

in
di

ví
du

a

in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

, 
F

lo
rid

a,
 G

e

ln
di

an
a,

 J
ow

a,
 K

en
tu

ck
y,

S
ol

d 
La

nd
 C

us
to

m
 -

 D
ra

w

P
A

R
C

E
L

A
C

R
E

V
A

LU
E

A
C

R
E

S

N
C

C
P

I

O
W

N
E

R
to

8/
12

/2
1)

O
W

N
E

R
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

S
LO

P
E

C
A

R
B

O
N

 P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L

IIS
T

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 F
O

R
S

A
LE

20
20

 c
R

oP
S

^-
.

nl
a

2.
4

58 O
U

IN
T

E
R

O
, 

JO
S

E
D

A
N

IE
L 

&
 F

A
B

IO
LA

R
eg

is
te

r 
as

 P
ar

ce
l 
O

w
ne

r

C
on

ta
ct

 t
he

 o
w

ne
r 
fi

U
pg

ra
de

 t
o 

vi
ew

0.
4%

$2
7 

Le
ar

n 
M

or
e

C
on

ne
ct

 w
ith

 L
an

d 
P

ro

f 
12

.-
-.

1Þ
^.

¡,
t.^

ao
 o

ol

CBOA-2951     2.11



C
 Ê

5¿
 r

v¿
, 
C

,ß
oA

 :å
c/

.î/
*

M
ap

 / 
La

nd
 L

is
tin

gs
 / 

P
la

ns
 / 

P
ro

 / 
H

el
p 

/

CBOA-2951     2.12



r\

Ie
M

.p
 

La
nd

 L
ís

tin
gs

 )
la

ns
 

P
ro

 
H

el
p

C
nt

( 
/V

¿
cú

e,
f 

- 
24

 t/
S

ol
d 

La
nd

 C
us

to
m

 -
 D

ra
w

P
A

R
C

E
L

A
C

R
E

V
A

T
U

E

A
C

R
E

S

N
C

C
P

I

O
W

N
E

R
(o

8/
12

/2
1)

O
W

N
E

R
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

S
tO

P
E

C
A

R
gO

N
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L

LI
S

T
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 F

O
R

S
A

tE

20
20

 c
R

oP
S

^-
.

nl
a

0.
7

58 W
O

O
D

A
R

D
, 

K
A

T
H

Y
R

N
 E

&
 S

T
E

V
E

N
 L

R
eg

is
te

r 
as

 P
ar

ce
l O

w
ne

r

C
on

ta
ct

 t
he

 o
w

ne
r 
I

U
pg

ra
de

 t
o 

vi
ew

0.
4o

/"

$8
 L

ea
rn

 M
or

e

C
on

ne
ct

 w
ith

 L
an

d 
P

ro

- 
/:-

^^
-lD

^.
+

,..
^

P
os

t 
yo

ur
 la

nd
 li

st
in

gs
 o

r

C
on

ta
ct

 u
s 

to
 le

ar
n 

m
or

€

A
cr

eV
al

ue
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

va
lu

¡

an
d 

cr
op

 h
is

to
ry

 r
ep

or
ts

fie
ld

s 
of

 f
ar

m
la

nd
. 

O
ur

 v
¡

ut
ili

ze
s 

ov
er

 2
0 

fie
ld

-le
ve

m
ac

ro
ec

on
om

ic
 

da
ta

 v
ar

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al

in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

, 
F

lo
rid

a,
 G

et

ln
di

an
a,

 l
ow

a,
 K

en
tu

ck
y,

E
@

¡@
10

 )
o/

,

CBOA-2951     2.13



ue
M

tp
 

La
nd

 L
is

tin
gs

 
pl

an
s 

pr
o 

H
el

p
C

 ft
'T

 /V
(J

ól
j o

 A
 -7

q,
1'

l
S

ol
d 

La
nd

 
C

us
to

m
 - 

D
ra

w

A
cr

eV
al

ue
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

va
lu

i
an

d 
cr

op
 h

is
to

ry
 r

ep
or

ts
fie

ld
s 

of
 fa

rm
la

nd
. 

O
ur

 v
¡

ut
ili

ze
s 

ov
er

 2
0 

fie
ld

-le
ve

rn
ac

ro
ec

on
om

 i
c 

da
ta

 v
ar

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

at
in

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
, 

F
lo

rid
a,

 G
er

ln
di

an
a,

 lo
w

a,
 K

en
tu

ck
y,

CBOA-2951     2.14



m
D(â

I

mffi

ffi
wilE

( //tc- Ul (ß/4-tr/t/

Monday, Augusl22nd2011, 't:02 pm
By: News On 6

Join the conversalion 0

News0ní.com

TULSA COUNTY, Oklahoma - A six-year old was crushed by a horse at

a rodeo near Skiatook Sunday night.

According to the Tulsa County Sheriffs Office. the unidentified boy was sitting
on a horse at the rodeo grounds in the 4400 block of East 1 1 6th Street North.

N

t

ASINO OTEL
SK M

More Like This

Six-Year€ld Boy Killed At Rodeo
NearSkiatook

Ne$Js On 6

A six-year-old boy was crushed by a horse

al a rodeo near Sl<ialook Sunday nightì

T'
ü
_t sffiItsrv

q{

Depr.rties were told the horse reared up and fell backwards landing on top of
the boy. Whilc the horse was trying to stand back up, it is believed the horse

stepped on the child's chest.

Trending Articles

O Taste Test Tuesday: Whataburg-
er Spicy Ketchup Hot Sauce

l,lews Où 6

This week the Six ln The Morning leam

!r¡es ôul some Spicy Ketchup Hôi Sauce

C) First Omicron Variant Case De.
tected ln Oklahoma

News On 6

3l"t4l2?,7&9 t"t.;l
Pârje I of 3

rc

rt¡tps:/fl:Jt?r'J.ne\rson6.comlsrorylse3657bb2f69d76f6206cb4 2/s¡xyearolcl - boy- ki I led -al, rodeo-Ììeûr- s li¡ arook

CBOA-2951     2.15



C
 fi

f t
 lv

tt 
,

S
ol

d 
La

nd
 C

us
to

m
 -

 D
ra

w

(Ú
íp

-7
ct

5 
/

M
.P

 
La

nd
 L

is
tìn

gs
 p

la
ns

 
pr

o 
H

el
p

P
os

t 
yo

ur
 la

nd
 li

st
in

gs
 c

C
on

ta
ct

 u
s 

to
 le

ar
n 

m
or

A
cr

eV
al

ue
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

va
lr

an
d 

cr
op

 h
is

to
ry

 r
ep

or
ts

fie
ld

s 
of

 fa
rm

la
nd

. 
O

ur
 r

ut
ili

ze
s 

ov
er

 2
0 

fie
ld

-le
v,

m
ac

ro
ec

on
om

ic
 d

at
a 

v¿

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

¿

in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

, 
F

lo
rid

a,
 G

e

ln
di

an
a,

 lo
w

a,
 K

en
tu

ck
y,

rr
 r

vr
sr

 
¡v

, 
.v

r.
e,

 
. 

rÈ
¡ 

¡!
vv

¡\
r,

CBOA-2951     2.16



t t
6 

ol
 ¡1

,

( t I I' I I t

V
nP

kt
t'r

6
Lo

r
30

 A
oø

es

?ø
r"

n 
t¡

/(
t 

¿
o,

r

H
oø

e

I

r t t I t I I I I I I I, t I t I

e. ¿
- j U

\

v 
,a

o'
 r,

ire
 is

'l
S

.,r
eo

¡¡
L

l- Þ
'þ Þ
I

A
T

D

H 3q
'

F
ø

P
lÍr

il6s/
4r

J 
eS

L .[*
A

?,
€u

a

¡r
,S

îô
'

^À

//6
^/

s2
åc

V
 O

 ç
.

Lo
z

CBOA-2951     2.17



Case Number: CBOA-2957 

Hearing Date: 04/19/2022 1:30 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Robi Jones 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Tom Neal   

Property Owner: LARGE, TANA 

Action Requested: Special Exception to allow a duplex in an RS district (Sec. 410, 
Table 1); Variance to allow three dwelling units on a single lot of record in the RS 
district (Sec. 208); and Variance of the required setback in the front yard and yard 
abutting a public street in the RS district (Sec. 430, Table 3) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Residential    

Tract Size: 0.47 acres 

Location: 601 S 65 AV W 

Present Zoning: RS 

Fenceline/Area: West Central Tulsa 

Land Use Designation: 
  Rural Residential/Agricultural 

CBOA-2957     3.1



RS

IM
RM-2

CS
AG

RM-2

IL

CH

AG

RM-1

IH RMH

£¤64
!(51

CHARLES PAGE BLVD

S 6
5th

 W
 A

ve

W 7th ST S

W 4 PL S

W 8 ST S

S 6
1 W

 AV
E

W 11 ST S

W 3 ST S

W 1 ST S

W KATY JOGGING TRL

W 9 ST S

W 10 ST S

S 6
3 W

 AV
E

S 6
4 W

 AV
E

W 6 ST S

W 2 ST S

S 6
9 W

 AV
E

W 11 PL S

S 6
2 W

 AV
E

S 6
7 W

 AV
E

S 6
3 W

 AV
E

S 6
4 W

 AV
E

W 4 ST S

W 7 ST S

W 4 ST S

19-12 05
0 200 400

Feet oCBOA-2957

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND
Sand Springs Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

CBOA-2957     3.2



TULSA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

TRS:  9205 CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2957 
CZM:  35 CASE REPORT PREPARED BY:  Robi Jones  

HEARING DATE:  04/19/2022 1:30 PM 

APPLICANT:  Tom Neal 

ACTION REQUESTED:  Special Exception to allow a duplex in an RS district (Sec. 410, Table 1); Variance to 
allow three dwelling units on a single lot of record in the RS district (Sec. 208); and Variance of the 
required setback in the front yard and yard abutting a public street in the RS district (Sec. 430, Table 3) 

LOCATION:  601 S 65 AV W      ZONED:  RS 

FENCELINE: West Central Tulsa 

PRESENT USE: Residential      TRACT SIZE:  0.47 acres 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  LT 35, PARTRIDGE SUB 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  

Subject Property: None relevant 

Surrounding Property: 

CBOA-176 April 1982:  The Board approved a Special Exception to locate a mobile home is an RS 
district; and a Variance to allow two dwelling units on a lot of record, on property located at 473 
South 65th Avenue West. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:  The subject tract is surrounded by RS zoning. Parcels to the north, 
east, and south appear to have residential uses and property to the west appears to be vacant or have an 
agricultural use. 

STAFF COMMENTS:  
The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to allow a duplex in an RS district (Sec. 410, Table 1); 
Variance to allow three dwelling units on a single lot of record in the RS district (Sec. 208); and Variance of 
the required setback in the front yard and yard abutting a public street in the RS district (Sec. 430, Table 
3).  

According to the applicant, the dwellings have existed since 1935 so would be considered non-conforming. 
Section 1420 states the following: 

A. No building devoted to a nonconforming use shall be enlarged or extended, except in changing the
use of the building to a use permitted in the district in which it is located.

D. A nonconforming use of a building, or building and land in combination, if discontinued for 36
consecutive months or for 36 months during any four year period, (except when governmental
action impedes access to or the use of the premises) shall not therafter be resumed.

CBOA-2957     3.3



The applicant provided the following statement: “Property has been multi-family (3 units) since built in the 
mid 1930s. RS zoning came later. Owners would like to continue actual use.” 

A Special Exception is required as the duplex use is not permitted by right in the RS district because of 
potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the 
neighborhood and to the general welfare, may be permitted.  The duplex use must be found to be 
compatible with the surrounding neighborhood. 

Additionally, the Tulsa County Zoning Code does not permit more than one dwelling on a lot located in an 
RS (Residential Single-Family) district. For this reason, the applicant is asking to allow three dwelling units 
on a single lot of record. The parcel is 0.47 acres in size. 

The applicant is also requesting a Variance of the required setback in the front yard and yard abutting a 
public street in the RS district. Section 430, Table 3 states the following: 

South 65th West Avenue is considered a Secondary 
Arterial in the Major Street and Highway Plan. The 
minimum Right-of-Way is 100 feet. At this time, South 
65th West Avenue has 70 feet of Right-of-Way. West 
6th Street South is not listed in the Major Street and 
Highway Plan. 

The front yard setback from South 65th Avenue West, as measured from the centerline, is 35 feet + 50 
feet = 85 feet for the required setback. The existing home (1935 Little House) is 53 feet from the 
centerline. The yard abutting a public street (West 6th Street South), as measured from the centerline, is 
25 feet + 25 feet = 50 feet for the required setback. The home (1935 Little House) is 27 feet from the 
centerline. The duplex (1935 One over One Duplex) appears to meet all the setback requirements. 

If inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to 
the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject property is compatible 
with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.  

RE RS RD RM-T RM-0 RM-1 RM-2 

Land Area (of Development), per 
D.U. (Min. SF)

3,600 4,000 3,000 2,200 

STRUCTURE HEIGHT(Max. Ft.) 35 35 35 35 35* 35* 35* 

LIVABILITY SPACE PER D.U., 
(Min. SF)*** 

12,000 4,000 2,000 1,200 1,200 600 200 

FRONT YARD AND ANY YARD 
ABUTTING A PUBLIC STREET: 

Measured from the centerline of 
abutting street; add to the distance 
designated in the column to the right, 
1/2 of the right-of-way width 
designated on the Major Street Plan, 
or 25 feet if the street is not 
designated on the Major Street Plan: 
(Min. Ft.)**** 

Arterial & Freeway Service Road 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 

Not an Arterial 35 25 25 10 25 25 10 

CBOA-2957     3.4



Sample Motion: 

“Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a duplex in an RS district (Sec. 410, 
Table 1). 

Approved per conceptual plan on page _______ of the agenda packet.  

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any): __________. 

Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be 
injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

“Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to allow three dwelling units on a single lot of record in the 
RS district (Sec. 208); and Variance of the required setback in the front yard and yard abutting a public 
street in the RS district (Sec. 430, Table 3). 

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 

Subject to the following conditions, if any: _______________________________. 

Finding the hardship to be __________. 

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the 
land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in 
unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply 
generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause 
substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the 
Comprehensive Plan.” 

CBOA-2957     3.5



Case No. 176

Action Requested:
@tion-Sectjon4l0-PrincipalUsesPermittedinResiden-tial oÍstricis - Request to locate a mobile home in an RS Distric!; and

a Variance - Sectiori 208 - One Single-Fam'ily Dwe1lÍng Per Lot of Record -
Request for a variance to allow 2 dwelting units on a lot of record.
Th'is property is located at 473 South 65th Nest Avenue.

Presentation:
Juãjth-Ford, 472 South 65th lllest Avenue, was
Board requestìng permission for a mobile home
ject property. Ms. Ford's sìster will be liv
will not be rented to anyone else. There is
up on the subject property.

Protestants: None.

Board Comments:
Mr. Martin as ked if there were other mobile homes jn the surrounding area
and Ms. Ford stated that there are 6 mobile homes wÍthin 300'.

Case No. 178

Action Requested;
Variance - Sect
Request for a v
This property i

and Ms. tJel I s

Board Action:
---Tñ-fCIEmN of ü,JALKER and SEC0ND by TYNDALL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Martin'

Tyndall, þlalker, l,lines, "aye"; no "nays"; -no "abstentions"; Dubie,
"äbsent'i) to approve a Special Exceptìon (Sectìon 4.l0 - Principal Uses
permitteä in Räij¿ential'Districts) to locate a mobile home in an RS

Distrjct; and a Variance (Section 208 - One Singìe-FamÍly_tlwellfng Per
Lot of Record) to allow t1,rro (2) dwelling uníts on a'lot of record, sub-
ject to tfre òócupancy being ìiririte¿ to ihe one family stated above (Ms.

Ford's s.ister), on the folìowing described property:

The South 100 feet of Lot 29, Partridge Addition, Tulsa county,
0kl ahoma .

present to address the
to be placed on the sub-

ing in the mobile home and it
a ieptic tank and gas hook-

ion 910 - Principaì uses Permitted in Industrjal Districts-
ariance to allow a mobíle ho;ne in an Industría'l District.
s located at the Nt^J corner of North Peoria and 56th street

ECOND by TYNDALL, the Board voted 4-0-g (Martin,
âye"; nó "nays"; no "abstentions"; Dubie

4.'l 6.82:20('l 1 )

North.

Presentati on:

--Tãr6ara 
t^rells, 5602 North Peoria Avenue, lvas present to address the Board

requesiing perrnission to place her mobile home on the subiect property
for security reasons. She ot,rns a servÍce station at the corner of 56th
Stneet and Ï{orth Peoria Avenue and would like to have the mobile home on

the property to watch over the station.

Protestants: None.

Board Comments:
ked if there were other plobi'le homes in the surrounding area
stated that there were none in that area.

Mr. Ma in as

Board Action
0n MOTÍON of WALKER and S

Tyndal l , Hal ker, l^lines, "

CBOA-2957     3.6



:-r

I

PnnrnÞcE SueolvlsloN
Tuug¡. CoutltY Oru-nnourt

A LL lltAT. P^R¡ or n¿ Srå or'Tne

Strå ar $c lllwP le N j Rcs l? e LY-
lNc NoilfH oFfHi l^xosoFllrÞíx'r
nr co. è\,. .Í i.t tu'ht'

rÉ

!;

..-"i

9-'

t'
l4

r ,fuev¿rop s Ctûtrtca¡c

24

I

-. - _ _ _ _ - -.. - - _ _ _ _ -t_._2 9 - _ Z1,tu¿ lt ¿A t >-

3,

r'tY@-ñaæñ

CBOA-2957     3.7



£¤64
!(51

CHARLES PAGE BLVD

S 6
5th

 W
 A

ve

W 7th ST S

W 4 PL S

W 8 ST S

S 6
1 W

 AV
E

W 11 ST S

W 3 ST S

W 1 ST S

W KATY JOGGING TRL

W 9 ST S

W 10 ST S

S 6
3 W

 AV
E

S 6
4 W

 AV
E

W 6 ST S

W 2 ST S

S 6
9 W

 AV
E

W 11 PL S

S 6
2 W

 AV
E

S 6
7 W

 AV
E

S 6
3 W

 AV
E

S 6
4 W

 AV
E

W 4 ST S

W 7 ST S

W 4 ST S

19-12 05
0 200 400

Feet oCBOA-2957 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

CBOA-2957     3.8



CHARLES PAGE BLVD

S 6
5th

 W
 A

ve

W 7th ST S
W KATY JOGGING TRL

W 6 ST S

19-12 05
0 50 100

Feet oCBOA-2957 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

CBOA-2957     3.9



 

Looking east toward both dwelling units from S. 65th W. Ave.                  Google Earth – Jan. 2022 

Looking west from W. 6th St. S.                                                                       Google Earth – Jan. 2016 

CBOA-2957     3.10



ß
?5

 Ò
v

e{
þt

áV
¿

 | 
óA

vr
{-

W
4.

5&

ur
¡lx

6* rr
'l 

^

/t'
È

..

à. F

E
¡lç

f 
n¿

Y
,t

þo
!

?t
p¿

l$
-V

ø
l/'

,
I 
Ð

Ò
o-

ta
.o

26
2W

'f 
.v

¿
ß

Jt
€t

tç
(.

to
ø

2d
V

qo
t'

Z
or

.e
l

Ø
2

lo
tl.

ol

tt!

lù
ù,

o

w
o-

éo
"-

- 
51

fL
 7

¡+
tt 

rl 
2\

' l
t 

- 
a'

1
ña

ø
r4

tN
uL

 
4.

2.
Ò

?.
¿

.

óa
l 6

a.
61

+
Þ

V
l.å

i-t
ut

Ê
fi\

e,
 .

eY
r-

à 
H

4+
*-

T
O

M
 

N
E

A
L

Ð
E

S
IG

N
^*

 *
* 

" l;
T

rf
f li'

 * " 
oÍ

 a
rc

h 
iw

 I

CBOA-2957     3.11



+i"t"/ l\*t-. ,l 
- nob t{flJ ?tr::lç -

e'Áol

aah

ço?

õ15 '

;ot I

;$etñÅúrffiÅ
;04

ìplf¿{ Jår}¡g

ç"oal
a*?

äi'"1
+
.ty,$

q

¡ê'Áel :': 

-.- zoh!st*?'yea't¡¿agtãLT

-.At
\+'

M

dte

Ìtrt"þlfþ
â+e71*
ilNø ç¿¡l

:r\f*vy I

64
o'Eol

CBOA-2957     3.12



Case Number: CBOA-2958 

Hearing Date: 04/19/2022 1:30 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Robi Jones 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Joel Irvine   

Property Owner: IRVINE, JOEL A 

Action Requested: Variance of the minimum land area per dwelling unit in the AG 
district to permit two dwelling units on one lot of record (Section 330); Variance of 
the land area per dwelling unit in the AG district to temporarily allow three dwelling 
units on one lot of record during construction (Section 330 and Section 208). 

Location Map: 

Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan 

Additional Information: 

Present Use: Residential    

Tract Size: 2.02 acres 

Location: 3117 W 111 ST S 

Present Zoning: AG 

Fenceline/Area: Jenks 

Land Use Designation: Medium Intensity 
Single-family 

CBOA-2958     4.1



PUD-45

PUD-41

PUD-53

PUD-59

PUD-59 Amended

PUD-57

PUD-839

*97

*93

AG

AG

RS-2

RS

RE

RE

W 111th ST S

S 3
3rd

 W
 A

ve

S 2
6 W

 AV
E

W 109 ST S
S

OLM STED
ST

W 106 ST S

S N
AT

HA
N 

ST

W 110 ST S

W 108 ST S

W 110 PL S

W 108 CT

S M
AD

IS
ON

 ST

W 107 CT S

W 112 ST S

W 113 ST S

S M
AD

IS
ON

 ST

W 110 ST S

S N
AT

HA
N 

ST

W 110 PL S

18-12 27
0 200 400

Feet oCBOA-2958

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND
Jenks Corporate Limits

CBOA-2958     4.2



TULSA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

 
TRS:  8227                                                            CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2958 
CZM:  55             CASE REPORT PREPARED BY:  Robi Jones  
  
HEARING DATE:  04/19/2022 1:30 PM 
 
APPLICANT:  Joel Irvine 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  Variance of the minimum land area per dwelling unit in the AG district to permit two 
dwelling units on one lot of record (Section 330); Variance of the land area per dwelling unit in the AG 
district to temporarily allow three dwelling units on one lot of record during construction (Section 330 and 
Section 208). 
 
LOCATION:  3117 W 111 ST S      ZONED:  AG 
 
FENCELINE: Jenks 
 
PRESENT USE: Residential      TRACT SIZE:  2.02 acres 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  BEG 1557.83E SWC TH N450 E220 S450 W220 LESS S50 THEREOF SEC 27 18 
12 2.02ACS,  
 
RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:   
 
Subject Property: 

BOA-10794 November 1979:  The Board approved a Special Exception to locate a mobile home in 
the AG district, for a period of five years, on property located ¼ mile east of 33rd West Avenue and 
111th Street South (subject property). 

 
ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:  The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning and the uses appear to 
be residential. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS:   
 
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the minimum land area per dwelling unit in the 
AG district to permit two dwelling units on one lot of record (Section 330); and a Variance of the land area 
per dwelling unit in the AG district to temporarily allow three dwelling units on one lot of record during 
construction (Section 330 and Section 208). 
 
The applicant provided the following statement:  
 

“Need to change from 2, 30-year-old, trailers to more solid structures. The owner is attempting to 
provide for his parents who are elderly and not physical stable. Need to get them into a ground 
level living arrangement. The house and shopdominium will be built of high-quality materials and 
will improve the look of the area. In rural areas properties often have a house and a large barn or 
shop. Adding living quarters to the shop will not detract from the view to the neighboring areas but 
will improve it once the trailers are removed.” 
 

CBOA-2958     4.3



The applicant would like to build two new dwelling units. According to the site plan, there will be a main 
house and a shopdominium with living quarters for aging parents. There is an existing trailer on the 
property that they wish to have remain in place throughout the construction period.  
 
Section 208 states: No more than one single-family dwelling or mobile home may be constructed or 
otherwise placed on a lot, except in the case of a lot which is within an approved PUD, in an RMH district, 
or in an AG district, with the exception in the AG district that there be no more than two dwellings per lot. 
The applicant would be allowed by right to have two homes on the property if they met the bulk and area 
requirements. 
 
Section 330, Table 3 of the Code requires a minimum lot area of 2 acres and a minimum land area per 
dwelling unit of 2.1 acres in the AG district. The applicant is proposing to have two dwelling units on the 
2.02-acre subject lot. They have also requested to temporarily allow three dwelling units on one lot of 
record during construction so that the parents can continue to live in the mobile home until their proposed 
home is completed. 
  
If inclined to approve, the Board may consider any conditions it deems necessary and reasonably related 
to the request to ensure that the additional dwelling is not injurious to the surrounding agricultural district.   
 
Sample Motion: 
 
“Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance of the minimum land area per dwelling unit in the AG 
district to permit two dwelling units on one lot of record (Section 330); Variance of the land area per 
dwelling unit in the AG district to temporarily allow three dwelling units on one lot of record during 
construction (Section 330 and Section 208). 
 

• Subject to the following conditions (if any): _____________________. 
• Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 
• Finding the hardship to be _______. 

 
Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to 
the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in 
unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not 
apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not 
cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or 
the Comprehensive Plan” 

 
 
 
 
 

CBOA-2958     4.4



.l0793 (continued)

PresentatÍon:
---TõüiT=tevy, attorney re

alternative sign plans
Hospital and the other
preference would be the

Protestant:------B'ernÌõe Gi I es ,

presenting Doctor's Hosp
(Exhibits "N-l and N-2")

ita'l , presented two
; one reads Doctor's

The appt icanil-
Mr. Levy advised that the hospítal had ident
being that the main entrance to the hospital
The new sign program would help to solve thi
fit of doctors, patients and visitors to the
on the proposed signs wÍ'll be 2' tall, the s

Doc r's Medical Center.
a rna r's Medical Center.

ca on pro ems, one

ld nake the area appear any
stant noted that area res
pital would erect an I'

is a residential street.
s problem for the bene-
hospital. The letters

ign will be non-illuminated.

2429 South Knoxville Avenue, representing homeowners on

South Knoxville, advised that their homes were at the back door of the
idences. Mrs. Giìes pro-hospital which is the front door of the res

tested the signs or anything else which wou
nore comnercial than at present. The prote
dents would not protest the sign if the hos
screening fence near the residential area.

1

Louis Levy advised that he was not aware of thil problem; however, he_

assured t-lre protestant that he would confer with the administration of
the hospital tomorrow mornÍng and clean up the a!^9a' notify_the con-
tractor to clean up his mess and the hospital will erect a fence.

Board Action:
---l'ñ'mTmN of SMITH, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Lewis, Purser, Smith, Wait

"aye"; no "nays"; ño "abstentions"; Thonrpson "absent") to approve a

Vaiíance (SectÍon 420.2 (d) - Accessory-Use Conditions Permitted in
Res'identiåt Oistricts) -'and, Variance- [section 630.2 (d) - Accessory
Use Conditions Permitted in Office Districts - Under the Provisions
of Section 1670 - Variances) of the sign req
RS-3 District for the Doctor's HospÍtal, to
south side of the building, the sign to read

All of that portion of the S/2, S/2, Nl^J/4

Section 16, Township 19 North, Range 13 E

Okl ahoma.

Action Requested:
Exception (Se
D'istrict - Se

high letters in accordance with the drawi'ng su
hoipital to construct a wall or a fence on the
property with the applicant returning to lfte.B
the wall or fence, on the following described

uirements in an 0M

allow one sÍgnn on
and
the
in 2'Doctor's Hos ta'l

;an e
east side of the

oard wÍth p'lans for
tract:

S/2, Nhl/4 of
ulsa County,

, S/2,
ast, T

10794

locate a mobile home ín an AG District located % mile east of 33rd
t,lest Avenue and lltth Street South.

Presentation:
Randy Hunter,
purchased the
agent who sold
in the County, if you owned more than 2\ acres, there would be no

11.29.792299Q0)

ction 310 --Principaì Uses Permitted in the Agriculture
ctíon 1209 - Mobile Hone Dwelling) for permission to

31.17 tdest ll'lth Street South, advised that he had
subject property one month ago. The real estate
the fíve acre tract to Mr. Hunter assured him that

CBOA-2958     4.5



:".r.c'j

10794 (continued)

Protests: None.

Tom Burke,
Burke, ÞFê
dupl exes .

per unit i
Mr. Burke
he did not
stated he would return to the Board with final plans if the Board
wi shed to cont'inue the appl i cati on .

problem moving a mobile home onto the property.. Tþ. mobile home is
in place at tñe present time. Mr. Hunter stated that he planned_to
¡uiid a home on the property; howevero it may be 5_or 6 years before
he would be financíaily'able to do so. There are five other mobile
homes in the immediate area.

r 0795.

Board Action:-----TñToTmN of SMITHo the Board voted 4-0-0 (Lewis, Purser, Smith'
t.lait "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Thompson "absent") to
approve an Exceptión (section 3.|0 - Principal Uses Permitted in
iirä ngriculture'District - Section 1?09 - Mobiìe Home Dwelting)
to loðate a mobile home Ìn an AG DÌstrict, for a per iod of five
years, on the following described tract:

A tract of land in the Sl,U4 of Section 27, Township l8 North'
Range l2 East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, more particularJV 9.-
scribed as follows, to-wit: Beginnîng at a point in the South
boundary of said Section 27, 1,557.83' from the Sl'l corner
thereof; thence Northn parallet to the DJest boundary of sajd
Section 27, a distance of 820.00'; thence tast, parallel to the
South boundary of said Section 27, a distance of 265.6'l';
thence South 820.00' to a point in the South boundary of
Secti on 27; thence l¡|est along said boundary a distance of
265.61 ' to the point of beginning, containing 5.00 acres'
more or less.

Action Requested:
@ction4l0.Principa1UsesPermittedinResidentia.|

DÌstricts - Section 1207 - Duplex Dwellings) for permission to
erect two duplexes'in an RS-3 District; and a Variance (Section
440.3 (a) & (c) - Special Exception Uses ín Residential District
Requirèmänts'-'Undeþ the Provilons of Section 1670 - Variances)
of'the 9,000 sq. ft., lot area to 6,750 sq. ft. for q duplgT; and

request for a variance of the frontage requ!rements from 75' to
50'' to permit a duplex at 7100 Block East Virgin Street.

Presentati on :

4133 East 48th Place. representing his brother Byron
sented a ptot plan (Exhibít "0-Ì") of the proposed
The dupläxes will be concrete btock-type 1,200 sq. ft.

n the ràntal range of $200 - $2?5 per unit, PêF month.
advised that the plans presented were concept plans and

have eìevations to submit at this time. The applicant

Protests: None.

11 .29 .79:299(21)

CBOA-2958     4.6



W 111th ST S

S 3
3rd

 W
 A

ve

S 2
6 W

 AV
E

W 109 ST S
S

OLM STED
ST

W 106 ST S

S N
AT

HA
N 

ST

W 110 ST S

W 108 ST S

W 110 PL S

W 108 CT

S M
AD

IS
ON

 ST

W 107 CT S

W 112 ST S

W 113 ST S

S M
AD

IS
ON

 ST

W 110 ST S

S N
AT

HA
N 

ST

W 110 PL S

18-12 27
0 200 400

Feet oCBOA-2958 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

CBOA-2958     4.7



W 111th ST S

S OLMSTED
ST

18-12 27
0 50 100

Feet oCBOA-2958 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

CBOA-2958     4.8



wú

sd

rürr

AFË

Ertnrl ñtlrtÞ br rw'crr¡l sræa
grGr,dloñllcglldür

-F

{

6rrnltll,r

-

trfl

corsltrP..¡ng

ilfl]'$hrÈ

CBOA-2958     4.9



 

 

Case Number: CBOA-2959 
 
Hearing Date: 04/19/2022 1:30 PM 

 
Case Report Prepared by: 
 
Robi Jones 
 

 
Owner and Applicant Information: 
 
Applicant: Jason Marietta   
 
Property Owner: DUNCAN, DAVE A & 
JANYCE K REV TRUST 
 

 
Action Requested: Modification of a previously approved Special Exception (CBOA-
2881) to extend the time limitation and variance from the all-weather parking 
requirement for a fireworks stand in a RE district (Section 410). 
 
 
Location Map: 

 
Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan 

 
Additional Information: 
 
Present Use: Residential    
 
Tract Size: 2.5 acres 
 
Location: East of the northeast corner of 
North 129th East Avenue & East 106th 
Street North 
 
Present Zoning: RE 
 
Fenceline/Area: Owasso 
 
Land Use Designation: Commercial 
 
 
 

 
 
 

CBOA 2959     5.1



PUD-18

PUD-02-02

RE

O

AG

CS AG

AG

RE

AG

CS
RE

CS

AG-R

CS

O

£¤169
£¤169E 106th ST N

N 
12

9th
 E 

Av
e

E 105 ST N

E 104 ST N

N 1
35

 E 
AV

E

E 103 ST N

E 107 ST N

E 101 ST N

21-14 16
0 200 400

Feet oCBOA-2959

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND
Owasso Corporate Limits

CBOA 2959     5.2



TULSA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

 
TRS:  1416                                                            CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2959 
CZM:  12             CASE REPORT PREPARED BY:  Robi Jones  
  
HEARING DATE:  04/19/2022 1:30 PM 
 
APPLICANT:  Jason Marietta 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  Modification of a previously approved Special Exception (CBOA-2881) to extend the 
time limitation and variance from the all-weather parking requirement for a fireworks stand in a RE district 
(Section 410). 
 
LOCATION:  East of the northeast corner of North 129th East Avenue & East 106th Street North       
 
ZONED:  RE 
 
FENCELINE: Owasso 
 
PRESENT USE: Residential      TRACT SIZE:  2.5 acres 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  NE NE NW NW LESS .13AC FOR RD SEC 16 21 14  2.37ACS,  
 
RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:   
 
Subject Property: 
 

CBOA-2881 May 2021:  The Board approved a Special Exception to permit a fireworks stand in an 
RE district and a Variance of the all-weather surface material requirement for parking for a period 
of 1 year, on property located west of the northwest corner of Highway 169 and East 106th Street 
North.  
 

Surrounding Property: 
 
CBOA-2716 August 2018:  The Board approved a Special Exception to permit a fireworks stand in 
an AG district and a Variance of the all-weather surface material requirement for parking for a 
period of 5 years, on property located at 13412 E. 106th Street North.  

 
CBOA- 2205 April 2006: The Board approved a Special Exception to permit a fireworks stand in an 
AG District (Section 310); and a Variance of the all-weather surface material requirement for 
parking (Section 1340.D) for a period of 3 years, on property located at 13412 E. 106th St. N. 

 
ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:  The subject tract abuts RE zoning with residential uses on the west 
and south. It abuts CS zoning to the north and east.  The property to the north has a residential use and 
the property to the east is vacant. 
 
 
 
 
 

CBOA 2959     5.3



STAFF COMMENTS:   
 
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Modification of a previously approved Special Exception 
(CBOA-2881) to extend the time limitation and variance from the all-weather parking requirement for a 
fireworks stand in a RE district (Section 410). 
 
In 2021, the Board approved a special exception to permit a fireworks stand (Use Unit 2); and a Variance 
from the all-weather parking surface requirement for a period of one year with the following conditions: 

• One-year time limit 
• Subject to the Conceptual Plan in the agenda packet (2.10) 
• Days of operation to be June 15th – July 5th 
• Hours of operation to be 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. from June 20th to July 2nd and July 5th to July 6th, 

Hours of operation to be 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 midnight on July 3rd and July 4th 
 
If inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to 
the request to ensure that the proposed use is compatible with the surrounding area.   
 
Sample Motion for Modification: 
 

“Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Modification of a previously approved Special Exception 
(CBOA-2881) to extend the time limitation and variance from the all-weather parking requirement 
for a fireworks stand in a RE district (Section 410). 
 
Subject to the following conditions (if any): __________. 
 
Finding the proposed modification is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area 
and meets the previously granted Board relief or meets the zoning requirements, per code.” 

 
 

CBOA 2959     5.4



CBOA 2959     5.5



CBOA 2959     5.6



CBOA 2959     5.7



CBOA 2959     5.8



CBOA 2959     5.9



£¤169

£¤169
E 106th ST N

N 
12

9th
 E 

Av
e

E 105 ST N

E 104 ST N

N 1
35

 E 
AV

E

E 103 ST N

E 107 ST N

E 101 ST N

21-14 16
0 200 400

Feet oCBOA-2959 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

CBOA 2959     5.10



E 106th ST N

E 105 ST N
21-14 16

0 50 100
Feet oCBOA-2959 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.
Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

CBOA 2959     5.11



£¤169

£¤169E 106th ST N

N 
12

9th
 E 

Av
e

E 105 ST N

E 104 ST N

N 1
35

 E 
AV

E

E 103 ST N

E 107 ST N

E 101 ST N

21-14 16
0 200 400

Feet oCBOA-2959 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
COMMERCIAL

LEGEND
Owasso
Comprehensive Plan

Commercial

Industrial

Neighborhood Mixed Use

Parks/Recreation

Public/Institutional

Residential

Transitional

CBOA 2959     5.12



CBOA 2959     5.13



lS
to

t 
Ë

 to
tÈ

$&
r

O
ul

tí9
 o

X
^M

,
N +

cr
r"

*

h

I
fn

'g

aþ
'

tþ
ot

t n \¡'nn
úo

t#
,t

âs
r*

Itì
rl

\
fu

tæ
q 

bt
e

CBOA 2959     5.14



 

 

Case Number: CBOA-2960 
 
Hearing Date: 04/19/2022 1:30 PM 

 
Case Report Prepared by: 
 
Robi Jones 
 

 
Owner and Applicant Information: 
 
Applicant: Wake Wireless    
 
Property Owner: CONTREREAS, 
PATRICIA & RODOLFO 
 

 
Action Requested: Special Exception to permit a 150 ft. Wireless Communications 
Tower (Use Unit 4 - Public Protection and Utility Facilities) in an AG district (Section 
1204.3); and a Special Exception to reduce the required tower setback (110% of the 
tower height) from 165' to 10' 8" from the adjoining residential lot and from 165' to 
92' from the adjoining agricultural lot (Section 1204.3C.7.a). 
 
 
Location Map: 

 
Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan 

 
Additional Information: 
 
Present Use: Agricultural    
 
Tract Size: 10.35 acres 
 
Location: South of the southeast corner 
of East 146th Street North and North 
Yale Avenue 
 
Present Zoning: AG 
 
Fenceline/Area: Collinsville 
 
Land Use Designation: Residential 
 
 
 

CBOA-2960     6.1



PUD-683

AG

RE

RE

CG

RE

CH

AG AG

CS

CG

IL

AG

£¤75

£¤75

£¤75

!(20

N 
YA

LE
 A

VE

E 136th ST N

E 146th St N

E 144 ST N

N 
54

 E
 AV

E

E 145 ST N

E 142 PL N

E 141 PL N

E 142 ST N

N 
55

 E
 AV

E

E 135 PL N

N
58 EAVE

N
56

EA
VE

N 
57

 E
 AV

E

E 142 ST N

N
55

E A
V E

22-13 27
0 300 600

Feet oCBOA-2960

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND
Collinsville Corporate Limits

Skiatook Corporate Limits

CBOA-2960     6.2



TULSA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

 
TRS:  2327                                                            CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2960 
CZM:  7             CASE REPORT PREPARED BY:  Robi Jones  
  
HEARING DATE:  04/19/2022 1:30 PM 
 
APPLICANT:  Wake Wireless  
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  Special Exception to permit a 150 ft. Wireless Communications Tower (Use Unit 4 - 
Public Protection and Utility Facilities) in an AG district (Section 1204.3); and a Special Exception to reduce 
the required tower setback (110% of the tower height) from 165' to 10' 8" from the adjoining residential lot 
and from 165' to 92' from the adjoining agricultural lot (Section 1204.3C.7.a). 
 
LOCATION:  South of the southeast corner of East 146th Street North and North Yale Avenue 
 
ZONED:  AG 
 
FENCELINE: Collinsville 
 
PRESENT USE: Agricultural      TRACT SIZE:  10.35 acres 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  BEG 70S NWC SW TH E285 N70 E1035.37 S360.35 W1320.15 N290.35 POB  
LESS W16.5 FOR RD SEC 27 22 13  10.35ACS,  
 
RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None relevant 
 
ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:  The subject tract abuts AG zoning to the north and south. The 
property to the north was approved for a Wedding and Event Venue in 2021 and the property to the south 
appears to be vacant. Highway 75 is west of the subject tract and the property to the east is zoned RE. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS:   
 

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit a 150 ft. Wireless 
Communications Tower (Use Unit 4 - Public Protection and Utility Facilities) in an AG district (Section 
1204.3); and a Special Exception to reduce the required tower setback (110% of the tower height) 
from 165' to 10' 8" from the adjoining residential lot and from 165' to 92' from the adjoining 
agricultural lot (Section 1204.3C.7.a). 
 
Communications towers are classified under Use Unit 4, Public Protection and Utility Facilities, and 
are permitted in the AG district by Special Exception.  A Special Exception is required as the 
proposed cell tower is a use which is not permitted by right in the AG district because of potential 
adverse effects, but if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the area, may be 
permitted.   
 
The applicant has included a site plan. The proposed monopole tower has a height of 150 feet. 
Zoning Code requires towers to be set back a distance equal to at least on hundred ten percent 
(110%) of the height of the tower from any adjoining lot line of a residential, office or agricultural 
zoned lot.  

CBOA-2960     6.3



• The distance from the proposed cell tower to the adjoining RE lot line is 10 feet 8 
inches. The requirement would be 165 feet so the applicant is requesting a Special 
Exception to reduce the required tower setback (110% of the tower height) from the 
adjoining RE zoned district from 165 feet to 10 feet 8 inches.  
 

• The distance from the proposed cell tower to the adjoining AG lot line is 92 feet. The 
requirement would be 165 feet so the applicant is requesting a Special Exception to 
reduce the required tower setback (110% of the tower height) from the adjoining AG 
zoned district from 165 feet to 92 feet. 
 

• The distances to the north and west meet the setback requirements.  
 
Section 1204.3.C & E of the Code provides general standards for locating communication towers in 
any district.  Some of the more notable requirements include: 
 

1204.3.C.2.a: Towers and antennas shall be designed to blend into the surrounding 
environment through the use of color, galvanizing, or camouflaging architectural treatment, 
except in instances where the color is dictated by federal or state authorities such as the 
FAA. 
 
1204.3.C.4.: Towers shall not be illuminated by artificial means and shall not display strobe 
lights unless such lighting is specifically required by the FAA or other federal or state 
authority for a particular tower.  When incorporated into the approved design of the tower, 
light fixtures used to illuminate ball fields, parking lots, or similar areas may be attached to 
the tower. 

 
1204.3.C.6: All utility buildings and structures accessory to a tower shall meet all the 
requirements of the underlying zoning district. Exterior ground mounted equipment 
occupying more than 50 square feet, if visible from ground level, shall be screened from 
view from property within 150 ft. used for residential purposes. 

 
1204.3.C.7.a:  Towers must be set back a distance equal to at least one hundred ten 
percent (110%) of the height of the tower from any adjoining lot line of a residential, office, 
or agricultural zoned lot, excluding expressway rights of way zoned residential.   

 
1204.3.C.8:  Towers shall be enclosed by security fencing not less than six (6) feet in height 
or shall be equipped with an appropriate anti-climbing device; provided however the Board 
may modify of waive the requirements by special exception 

 
Additionally, Section 1204.3.E.1 provides the following: 
 

Factors to be considered in granting a special exception.  In addition to any other 
requirement of this section, the following factors shall be considered in the determination to 
grant or deny a special exception for an antenna or tower: 
a. Height of the proposed tower  
b. Proximity of the tower to residential structures, residential district    boundaries and 

existing towers 
c. Nature of uses on adjacent and nearby properties 
d. Surrounding topography 
e. Surrounding tree coverage and foliage 
f. Design of the tower, with particular reference to design characteristics that have the 

effect of reducing or eliminating visual obtrusiveness 

CBOA-2960     6.4



g. The total number and size of antennas proposed and the ability of the proposed tower to 
accommodate collocation 

h. Architectural design of utility buildings and accessory structures to blend with the 
surrounding environment 

i. Proposed ingress and egress 
j. The need of the applicant for a communications tower within the immediate geographic 

area to provide an acceptable level of communications service to the area 
k. The size of the tract and the most likely future development as indicated by the 

Comprehensive Plan, planned infrastructure, topography and other physical facts. 
l. Landscaping 

 
1204.3.E.2 - Collocation of facilities should be encouraged wherever practical by allowing 
reasonable extra height or tower diameter necessary to support multiple antennas. 

 
1204.3.E.3 - The findings of the Board of Adjustment as to each of these factors shall be 
made on the record and contained in the written minutes of the meeting. 
 

If inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably 
related to the request to ensure the proposed communications tower will be non-injurious to the 
surrounding area.   

 
Sample Motion: 
 

“Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a 150 ft. Wireless 
Communications Tower (Use Unit 4 - Public Protection and Utility Facilities) in an AG district 
(Section 1204.3); and a Special Exception to reduce the required tower setback (110% of the 
tower height) from 165' to 10' 8" from the adjoining residential lot and from 165' to 92' from the 
adjoining agricultural lot (Section 1204.3C.7.a). 
 
Read the following statement so it can be on record and recorded in the minutes of the meeting. 
 
The Board considered each of the following stated factors in Section 1204.3.E. 1 & 2 of the Code 
and finds that the application complies / does not comply with the requirements to the Boards 
satisfaction. 
 
Section 1204.3.E provides the following: 
 
1. Factors to be considered in granting a special exception. In addition to any other requirement 

of this section, the following factors shall be considered in the determination to grant or deny a 
special exception for an antenna or tower: 

 
a. Height of the proposed tower 
b. Proximity of the tower to residential structures, residential district boundaries and 

existing towers 
c. Nature of uses on adjacent and nearby properties 
d. Surrounding topography 
e. Surrounding tree coverage and foliage 
f. Design of the tower, with particular reference to design characteristics that have the 

effect of reducing or eliminating visual obtrusiveness 
g. The total number and size of antennas proposed and the ability of the proposed 

tower to accommodate collocation 

CBOA-2960     6.5



h. Architectural design of utility buildings and accessory structures to blend with the 
surrounding environment 

i. Proposed ingress and egress 
j. The need of the applicant for a communications tower within the immediate 

geographic area to provide an acceptable level of communications service to the 
area 

k. The size of the tract and the most likely future development as indicated by the 
Comprehensive Plan, planned infrastructure, topography and other physical facts. 

l. Landscaping 
 

2. Collocation of facilities should be encouraged wherever practical by allowing reasonable 
extra height or tower diameter necessary to support multiple antennas. 

 
Approved per conceptual plan(s) on page(s) _______ of the agenda packet.  

 
Subject to the following conditions (if any): __________. 
 
Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not 
be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 
 
 
 

CBOA-2960     6.6



£¤75

£¤75

£¤75

!(20

N 
YA

LE
 A

VE

E 136th ST N

E 146th St N

E 144 ST N

N 
54

 E
 AV

E

E 145 ST N

E 142 PL N

E 141 PL N

E 142 ST N

N 
55

 E
 AV

E

E 135 PL N

N
58 EAVE

N
56

EA
VE

N 
57

 E
 AV

E

E 142 ST N

N
55

E A
V E

22-13 27
0 300 600

Feet oCBOA-2960 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021
Subject
Tract

CBOA-2960     6.7



£¤75

£¤75

£¤75

!(20

N 
YA

LE
 A

VE

E 136th ST N

E 146th St N

E 144 ST N

N 
54

 E
 AV

E

E 145 ST N

E 142 PL N

E 141 PL N

E 142 ST N

N 
55

 E
 AV

E

E 135 PL N

N
58 EAVE

N
56

EA
VE

N 
57

 E
 AV

E

E 142 ST N

N
55

E A
V E

22-13 27
0 300 600

Feet oCBOA-2960

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
RESIDENTIAL

LEGEND
Collinsville
Land Use Plan

Agriculture

Residential

Office

Commercial

Industrial

Public and Quasi Public

Recreation and Open Space

CBOA-2960     6.8



EH

E
7¿

ffi

rc

ffi
\

t-!
lI

ffi

n

EII

E
H

H

CBOA-2960     6.9



---¿
ilE

T
C

N

fi
É

gË5

CBOA-2960     6.10



 

Case Number: CBOA-2961 
 
Hearing Date: 04/19/2022 1:30 PM 

 
Case Report Prepared by: 
 
Robi Jones 
 

 
Owner and Applicant Information: 
 
Applicant: Brett Batson   
 
Property Owner: BATSON, J & B LLC 
 

 
Action Requested: Variance of the minimum lot area, land area per dwelling unit, and 
lot width in the AG district to permit two dwelling units on one lot of record. (Section 
330, Table 3) 
 
 
Location Map: 

 
Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan 

 
Additional Information: 
 
Present Use: Residential    
 
Tract Size: 0.92 acres 
 
Location: 11406 S 26 AV W 
 
Present Zoning: AG 
 
Fenceline/Area: Jenks 
 
Land Use Designation: Medium Intensity 
Single-family 
 
 
 

 
 
 

CBOA-2961     7.1



PUD-57

PUD-41

PUD-122

PUD-59

PUD-97A

PUD-45
PUD-88

PUD-59 Amended

PUD-97A

PUD-97

*97
*93

*23

*95

AG

RS

RS-2

CS

RS-3

AG

RE

AG

CG

AG

CS

RS

W 111th ST SS 3
3rd

 W
 A

ve

S J
AM

ES
 AV

E

S 2
6T

H 
W

 AV
E

W 114TH ST S

W 118TH ST S

S M
AD

IS
ON

 ST

S K
EN

NE
DY

 ST

S OLMSTED ST

S L
AW

RE
NC

E S
T

W 110TH PL S
S JAMES LN

S 30TH W AVE

W 118TH PL S

W 112TH ST S

W 113TH ST S

W 11
5T

H P
L S

W 117TH PL S

S L
AW

RE
NC

E S
T

18-12 34
0 250 500

Feet oCBOA-2961

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND
Jenks Corporate Limits

CBOA-2961     7.2



TULSA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

 
TRS:  8234                                                            CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2961 
CZM:  55             CASE REPORT PREPARED BY:  Robi Jones  
  
HEARING DATE:  04/19/2022 1:30 PM 
 
APPLICANT:  Brett Batson 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  Variance of the minimum lot area, land area per dwelling unit, and lot width in the 
AG district to permit two dwelling units on one lot of record. (Section 330, Table 3) 
 
LOCATION:  11406 S 26 AV W      ZONED:  AG 
 
FENCELINE: Jenks 
 
PRESENT USE: Residential      TRACT SIZE:  0.92 acres 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  BEG 479.6S NEC SE NW TH W417.4 S104.35 E417.4 N104.35 POB LESS E30 
FOR ST SEC 34 18 12   .93AC,  
 
RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None Relevant 
 
ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:  The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning with residential uses. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS:   
 
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the minimum lot area, land area per dwelling 
unit, and lot width in the AG district to permit two dwelling units on one lot of record. (Section 330, Table 3) 
 
As shown on the attached site plan, the applicant has an existing single-family residence on the lot and is 
proposing to add a second dwelling unit in the rear yard located west of the existing home. The applicant 
provided the attached statement of hardship. 
 
Section 208 states: No more than one single-family dwelling or mobile home may be constructed or 
otherwise placed on a lot, except in the case of a lot which is within an approved PUD, in an RMH district, 
or in an AG district, with the exception in the AG district that there be no more than two dwellings per lot. 
 
Section 330, Table 3 of the Code requires a minimum lot area of 2 acres and a land area per dwelling unit 
requirement of 2.1 acres in the AG district. The applicant is proposing to have two dwellings on the 0.92-
acre subject lot. The code also requires a minimum lot width of 150 feet. The subject tract has a lot width 
of 104.35 feet. 
 
If inclined to approve, the Board may consider any conditions it deems necessary and reasonably related 
to the request to ensure that the additional dwelling is not injurious to the surrounding agricultural district.   
 
 
 
 
 

CBOA-2961     7.3



Sample Motion: 

“Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance of the minimum lot area, land area per dwelling unit, and 
lot width in the AG district to permit two dwelling units on one lot of record. (Section 330, Table 3) 

• Subject to the following conditions (if any) ____________________________________ 

• Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ___ of the agenda packet 

• Finding the hardship to be _______. 

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to 
the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in 
unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not 
apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not 
cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or 
the Comprehensive Plan” 

CBOA-2961     7.4



Statement of Hardship and Explanation for Variance Request

1. This property, as an agricultural property, is essentially a "tweener", not able to be fully Agricultural

nor fully Residential, as it would be essentially an "island" of residential zoning inside a sea of AG. It is

one acre in size and has likely never been in conformity with the minimum size of an agricultural lot.

2. With an eye on the future, we'd like to build a very nice, very small farm cottage as an additional

dwelling on the lot. See attached prints. We have envisioned this property as a "multi-generational"

property since the day my father and I purchased it. A property we'd never sell, As my parents have

aged, we've decided to attempt to build another dwelling on the lot. This will hopefully be a future home

for one of them, should they predecease the other. Basically, we'd like to use the 2nd dwelling allowance

for AG properties exactly as I believe it was intended all along'

3. We've looked around for very nice, very small houses, and they do not exist. And they especially do

not exist anywhere near this land where we spend so much time. There is a shortage of housing in fenks

and Tulsa area, but the shortage is especially acute of this type'

4. This type of home would fit in very well with the homes in the vicinity. It is very typical of the

architecture in the area.

5. This type of home and the size of the land around it fits within the parameters of the new fenks land

use plan,

CBOA-2961     7.5



W 111th ST SS 3
3rd

 W
 A

ve

S J
AM

ES
 AV

E

S 2
6T

H 
W

 AV
E

W 114TH ST S

W 118TH ST S

S M
AD

IS
ON

 ST

S K
EN

NE
DY

 ST

S OLMSTED ST

S L
AW

RE
NC

E S
T

W 110TH PL S
S JAMES LN

S 30TH W AVE

W 118TH PL S

W 112TH ST S

W 113TH ST S

W 11
5T

H P
L S

W 117TH PL S

S L
AW

RE
NC

E S
T

18-12 34
0 250 500

Feet oCBOA-2961 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

CBOA-2961     7.6



S 2
6T

H 
W 

AV
E

W 114TH ST S

18-12 34
0 50 100

Feet oCBOA-2961 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

CBOA-2961     7.7



W 111th ST SS 3
3rd

 W
 A

ve

S J
AM

ES
 AV

E

S 2
6T

H 
W

 AV
E

W 114TH ST S

W 118TH ST S

S M
AD

IS
ON

 ST

S K
EN

NE
DY

 ST

S OLMSTED ST

S L
AW

RE
NC

E S
T

W 110TH PL S
S JAMES LN

S 30TH W AVE

W 118TH PL S

W 112TH ST S

W 113TH ST S

W 11
5T

H P
L S

W 117TH PL S

S L
AW

RE
NC

E S
T

18-12 34
0 250 500

Feet oCBOA-2961

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND
Low Intensity Single-Family

Medium Intensity Single-Family

High Intensity Single-Family

Multi-Family Residential

Business Park

Regional Commercial

Local Commercial

Downtown*

Light Industrial*

Heavy Industrial*

Parks and Open Space

Public and Semi-Public*

Utility*

CBOA-2961     7.8



Looking west on W. 114th St. S. at the metal shop on the subject tract. The proposed additional 
dwelling unit would be just west on this structure. 

Looking southwest from S. 26th W. Ave toward exisisting dwelling unit. 

CBOA-2961     7.9



I E

ËI

ffi
L

ñH
î

mü

ffi
-kæ

rr.,¡

\.osJ--g g t_¡' ' ,-),,"tfg 
P

"t¿

CBOA-2961     7.10



/r"prxJ Ebr¡^l,un, .7-r E3 E;*fron

+ .1::

JJ
,l:

L]

n
il

ST.-z-etXíte
14-ô x 5-4

.l-l- êL6 H'l'

rii¡

ttt!

n t'F¡ ¡i tI Ii åt¡¡¡
n f't! ¡t B

t¡i¡
iì I,i

f.qwJ flærp;,., =TrE Éi4so^

CLAS.
- 5-6 x.'6

I

i:i:

,fl
ctJ
\I

Ea
I
rn
e1
I
':

Õ
¡n
x

.s)
I

l-

I

I

¡()
rtl
x
q.\rr,Ff,R;¿2.r./¡4 N

11-O x 12-O
"l'cLó '4r

BATH ^
11-O x 5-9

¡t

,\:-< =a-Ì!\-.
HALL

{ C:õ H{ BETìRêOM 1

12-C x 1 1-C
tf CLÒ lr{

Itg =
:.'^LL

O¡
O.

QÀ\C'F ¡{
Ylilt.j Àg-JV=

{
v.

I
#)
'

=t¡¡4f
t: Itì. ¿ARPORT

15-A x 24-A
q-4 'eL€ H't'

a

a

,,l
1.1t.

3

LIVING Rê¿''M
14-Ð x 11-b

.r €¡-6 HT

KITGHËN /
DININ6

14-9 x 12-O
4'4L6 Hr

FRONT PAR¿H
jC-A x 6-0
4"4'êtú Fr

iffiilffiljl flffiuffiffi

CBOA-2961     7.11



Jt I 6-.*s"^.
NTG,STõ'R¿Ð I;/.NÐ SUNVEYORS INSPECÎION

PI,AT AI]D CERTIF¡CATE FOR T{ORTGAGE

LOAN PURPOSE

COLLINS LAND SURVEYING, INC.
3340 T[. 151st Sl. S. - P.0. Box 250

KIEtr'ER, OK, ?4041

oFFICE (9rS)321-9400 FAX (918)3¿1-9404

J,O. NO 1 i-t 1 -009

Eorros€r: i¿B 14ar, sôn i,i,C

Plai No:

8¿-Building unc
U/E*UUllty Emt.
F/E=Fencê Esht.

OB/L-Oul Buildjng Li¡r
SV/E=SldÊrâlk g!mt.
R/tf=Rt¡ht ot 1lay

DIE=Dninrge E¡mt.
8/E-Eurfed Tole. & Eloc. Cåble E mt.
S/f,-ScrvtcÊ Eùt¡¡ncc

SCALE: t"=50'
4 NORTH

stjÊJEcT P¡roPE¡rTl'1_IE5 þ¡ITil:¡l a:,Cùlr zoNE "uNs¡1ÃiìEu x" ÀN.\RE¡l Lì!'¡4i¡lIÌv1.\:,
F:Ìjrlt-r H¡.2ÀRtJ À:ì ijHtjl¡N C,r* FIIì.:.1 :{A¡'È{0Cjí'i C-lÇ7L, lrlTlliÌ l3'16,/¡C12.

P t2 I

r
¡8

IrLn Cr¡¿rÌ
LOCA]ION MAP

I

>l

I

Ç_
1tè

w. It4thst.s
387 40'

o

stu
t¡J
q{

t:
\
PgsP¿:Si Q

I 5TdÊìt
þvlt rt't^J{¡

Turo ÞrÀT la u^nF MÞ ÁNb 
^f 

ryF RPôIIRS ôF. Nåi I,..rì Tìt l

\.i¡¡
I

rOR UORÎGÂG¡ I¡ÂN PURPOSES ONLY COVERINC I.EGÀL DESCR¡FTION AS PROV¡DED

Fârt of t h¿ llcrijhe,r!:t- QuðrLer cf lhe So'jtle¿st iu.rr.-:r of tììe Nortt¡'.,-!ìri !ucìr+-el (lIE/4 SCf 4 llll/4)
of Se.tion iiiirl¡-fcur {14}, Tainglrip ::j.Ja:een {ì61 :ic¡'.}r' 1),dnlÈ :Te1./e {12) :,,jst cf t}ìe India¡

Rãts àrrd:¡Êrjdr:an, TtLs-i Cc!a:1, 3.-ã:e c.f Ck.rìhoa:â' .¡::ordl¡: ',c il*: U.ê. âc'7ÈrñmÈ.c ¡ut-re)'
:herÈof , :nc:e plrti.:rle:11 ies::iire,i .r¡ ic,,clc: !lE,:;lrn::l:G 4 i9,6 ie--l Sou¡h ôf r:he llori:li€åst
Cc.ier cf :h= Sau--h:€.s1- Çuå:i-er qf Lìe licr:i?r=ir:- !uäÍi€¡ (a[.,/4 ti;'¡ l4 j; ihsncÈ üesi- 'i1'?.4 fa"'-,

i:henre Sôu1-h lar¿.35 :eìt, :ien:e Err-' 4l'l .4 Seet; t¡encc Nôr!h ìfl,i.:r5 feÊr to thc Poinr-.f
-|{eg'in:ri.n;, :¡$5.àI;, nXaFÞ"i'!ì1È ià-¡l Thir:), (3C) feel rì'rereÕf fcr rÔa:lway.

irúper'-y acidce,;::: 11406 ¡ìot:'-h :à'-1-. we.:Ì- À\,eniie, Jen:<s, rlrki..h.n..

SURVEYORS STÂTEUENT

coLuNs REGI3TERED PROFESS¡ONAL T¡¡{D SURVEYOR DO
THE DÍELIJHC AS LOCATED ON Îr{E PREM¡SS3

ÀNE NO ANCROACHI¡ENÎS ?HEREON BY VIS¡BLE
TH¡T THÉ 

^BOVÍ 
INSPECIION PI.¡Î SÍ{OTS ALL RECORDED PLAT E¡SETNNÎS AND Û${8R

A CURRENT TIII.E OPINION OR 8Y CO¡¡U]TT¡ÊNÎ FOR TITLE INSURÂNCE AND COPIES
FLAT ÍAS FREP¡RED FOR IDENîIF¡CAfiON ONLY FOR THE YORIIGAGEE AND IS NOT À

I"AND OR

l{¿ï NtvT
AND 1I{AT ¡¡O RESPONSIBII¡lY OR U^AN.ÍTIES ASSUUED LAIfD
CAALE mCATIONE åif: ,iPPROXÍIÂTE; CALL OKIE BEFoRE LlGcIt{c l-(800)-522-8543

þ

,1/ 1,.¿/--n..,
NTNESS MY HÂND AND SEAI lHtS DATf,:

E inai t iL / ûti / 2DLA
R.S. COLLINS
OKI.ÀHOMÀ REGISTERED
I,AND SURVEYOR NO. 1E5S

r¡¡:
åi

\Do
rù

4D

aã fFl)r

Shelter
SL

ûri t)i r:

:l
: ú-,r.. 

:

Yer-ð - 5lìotr
cÕ¡:c.

XS
¿f}UNÂ

cA#2656 EXPIRES: 06/30/2016

EUñ¡ED SEÊVICE

CBOA-2961     7.12



{r
 5

 6
"-

1s
"n

<
 rr

)
w

. 
I t

 4
th

 s
r.

 5
.

,1
.

3 
87

 .4
0'

3 
87

.4
0'

,

q¡ q lÈ Â
t

L1

b rt
l î5 l{¡ l{J cü J

,$
,

P
K

s&
d"

sf
 û

)

| ï
T

-a
 P

t
Þ

w
 r

- 
¡,

-r
- 

r 
''l

$¡

J¡
.ç

: t¡
r

!o rt

3ô

"lþ
.r

I

"t
l

¡

i- 
â 

:r
: 

::,
 r

'

fa
.s

 4
,_

'i

.jl
rt

:, 
Ls

¡ 
Ì'

.i 
L;

 ::
"

Õ Y
*t

a*
 

3l
:r

",
u.

f. 
/'^

'tf
'

'3
r 

:l-
 r

:

CBOA-2961     7.13



 

 

Case Number: CBOA-2962 
 
Hearing Date: 04/19/2022 1:30 PM 

 
Case Report Prepared by: 
 
Robi Jones 
 

 
Owner and Applicant Information: 
 
Applicant: Heath Conley   
 
Property Owner: CONLEY, HEATH D & 
LEANN 
 

 
Action Requested: Use Variance to permit Use Unit 15, Other Goods and Sevices, to 
allow a Woodworking Shop in an AG district (Section 1215); Use Variance to permit 
Use Unit 14, Shopping Goods and Services, to allow retail sales of reclaimed lumber 
in an AG district; and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement 
(Section 1340.D)  
 
 
Location Map: 

 
Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan 

 
Additional Information: 
 
Present Use: Agricultural    
 
Tract Size: 36.74 acres 
 
Location: East of the southeast corner of 
North Lewis Avenue & East 186th Street 
North 
 
Present Zoning: AG 
 
Fenceline/Area: Skiatook 
 
Land Use Designation: Rural Residential 
 
 
 

 

CBOA-2962     8.1



AG AGRE

AG AG

E 186th ST N

E 176th ST N

N 
LE

WI
S A

VE

N 
LO

US
IV

ILL
E A

VE

N 
JA

ME
ST

OW
N 

AV
E

E 181ST ST N

E 184TH ST N

N 
HA

RV
AR

D 
AV

E

E 184TH PL N

22-13 05
0 500 1,000

Feet oCBOA-2962

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND
Skiatook Corporate Limits

WASHINGTON COUNTY - NO DATA AVAILABLE

CBOA-2962     8.2



TULSA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

 
TRS:  2305                                                            CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2962 
CZM:  2             CASE REPORT PREPARED BY:  Robi Jones  
  
HEARING DATE:  04/19/2022 1:30 PM 
 
APPLICANT:  Heath Conley 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  Use Variance to permit Use Unit 15, Other Goods and Sevices, to allow a 
Woodworking Shop in an AG district (Section 1215); Use Variance to permit Use Unit 14, Shopping Goods 
and Services, to allow retail sales of reclaimed lumber in an AG district; and a Variance from the all-
weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D)  
 
LOCATION:  East of the southeast corner of North Lewis Avenue & East 186th Street North       
 
ZONED:  AG 
 
FENCELINE: Skiatook 
 
PRESENT USE: Agricultural      TRACT SIZE:  36.74 acres 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  BEG 659.98 E NWC GOV LT 2 TH S662.26 W660.13 S943.8 E1278.66 N1605.45 
W617.98 POB LESS N25 THEREOF FOR RD SEC 05 22 13 36.737 ACS,  
 
RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None Relevant 
 
ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:  The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning except a portion in the 
southeast corner which is zoned RE but does not appear to have development on it at this time. The other 
surrounding uses appear to be agricultural with a smattering of residential. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS:   
 
The applicant is before the Board to request a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 15, Other Goods and 
Sevices, to allow a Woodworking Shop in an AG district (Section 1215); Use Variance to permit Use Unit 
14, Shopping Goods and Services, to allow retail sales of reclaimed lumber in an AG district; and a 
Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).  
 
Use Variances are required as neither Use Unit 14, Shopping Goods & Services, and Use Unit 15, Other 
Goods and Services, are not a uses permitted in an AG zoned district because of the potential adverse 
effects on neighboring properties. The proposed uses must be found to be compatible with and non-
injurious to the surrounding area. 
 
The applicant supplied the following statement: “We already purchased and closed on the land prior to 
knowing the zoning requirements.” 
 
According to the site plan provided by the applicant, the proposed woodworking shop is located on the 
north portion of the property with an entrance off East 186th Street North. Parking will occur on a gravel 
surface, so the applicant has requested a variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement. 
 

CBOA-2962     8.3



If inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to 
the request to ensure that the proposed accessory building is compatible with and non-injurious to the 
surrounding area. 
 
 
Sample Motion: 
 
“Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 15, Other Goods and Sevices, to 
allow a Woodworking Shop in an AG district (Section 1215); Use Variance to permit Use Unit 14, Shopping 
Goods and Services, to allow retail sales of reclaimed lumber in an AG district; and a Variance from the all-
weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D)  
 
Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 
 
Subject to the following conditions, if any: _______________________________. 
 
Finding the hardship to be __________. 
 
In granting a Variance, the Board must find that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or 
circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the 
terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions 
or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to 
be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and 
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 

CBOA-2962     8.4



E 186th ST N

E 176th ST N

N 
LE

WI
S A

VE

N 
LO

US
IV

ILL
E A

VE

N 
JA

ME
ST

OW
N 

AV
E

E 181ST ST N

E 184TH ST N

N 
HA

RV
AR

D 
AV

E

E 184TH PL N

22-13 05
0 500 1,000

Feet oCBOA-2962 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

WASHINGTON COUNTY - NO DATA AVAILABLE

CBOA-2962     8.5



E 186th ST N

E 176th ST N

N 
LE

WI
S A

VE

N 
LO

US
IV

ILL
E A

VE

N 
JA

ME
ST

OW
N 

AV
E

E 181ST ST N

E 184TH ST N

N 
HA

RV
AR

D 
AV

E

E 184TH PL N

22-13 05
0 500 1,000

Feet oCBOA-2962

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
RURAL RESIDENTIAL

LEGEND
Skiatook
Future Land Use

Rural Residential

Urban Residential

Transitional

Commercial

Industrial/Regional Employment*

Public/Institutional/Quasi-Public

Parks/Recreation

WASHINGTON COUNTY - NO DATA AVAILABLE

CBOA-2962     8.6



1 
Ë

rÊ
'l 

r$
F

1n
F 1[
F

@

,-
 !

¡l

iii
iìi

i
ili

tii
l

iíi
iii

i
¡iì

tit
i

ñ ffi
*

I- tll
J-

t ¡ 
-E

¡ 
ts

â-
6E

ìE
=

E
E

$;
t

iË
sÊ

Ë
r!

# :
ffi

,*
=

1r
*¡

 A
1

c

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

O
P

E
N

A
F

Ê
A

C
O

\E
R

E
Ð

O
P

B
'I

A
F

E
A

C
O

V
E

B
E

D

O
P

Ë
N

A
S

E
A

C
O

V
E

B
E

D

O
P

E
N

A
R

Ê
A

V
*r

ru
,

\P
oR

0H

ffi

sH
0l

¡,
R

00
M

--
-f

I I I I I

--
-J

8W
rc

il

4

R
O

O
M

D
R

Y
IN

G

ß
00

M

--
l

I I I I I I I I

P
B

O
D

U
C

lO
N

t

? ¡ i
i ¡ I I

C
O

V
E

¡E
D

O
P

€N

A
B

E
Â

! ¡ Ë

CBOA-2962     8.7



CBOA-2962     8.8



CBOA-2962     8.9



CBOA-2962     8.10



CBOA-2962     8.11



CBOA-2962     8.12



-. !,! -

l

I
.

I

I
:.

CBOA-2962     8.13



+,:+* CBOA-2962     8.14



*:

ffi
il&

ìF
+

f,*
 r

1 
-

i 
.-

*.

iì'
r¡

 
_{

,

: 
l 

,r
'

{f
r¡

fl!
át

f{
F

,*
 "',

" 
ii

*,
, 
r! t-
r

ll!
."

*-
.íq

lll
qi

 
.-

''l
|||

P
ks

ril
F

*È
\*

".
:

fi:
r

,

i

\ìl
{}

.

Y
F

*'
.u

"ç
.w

 
. 

"'r
yt

ry
ry

ffi
4m

{it
i*

. 
,,.

-4
n 

."
 l

.',
$;

i,{
i 

, 
,lS

 "
'"1

*.
' 

*
tf-

 
¡r

*

r-

.{
-

:'.
* s

*i
I T

W
I.I

E
R

E
B

U
F

F
A

LO
R

O
A

M

CBOA-2962     8.15



':1,'

ï

$t
d¡,' 

)Ì 
{:S

i;ni,lL{ùÀ
\À

iitÀ
;S

 
¡r'iì'' 

"r 
'L

t-

CBOA-2962     8.16



ìçlr

t'-

t

CBOA-2962     8.17



CBOA-2962     8.18



CBOA-2962     8.19



lIr

i
?,

J

,ç

.)

!

i

3

rl,{

-rlÊË¡i
CBOA-2962     8.20



CBOA-2962     8.21



CBOA-2962     8.22



l"=
3m

'
lc

Ð
- 

E
LE

 -
 G

65
21

3

l*
o*

r-
 o

*r
",

LÁ
N

o

C
O

N
LE

Y
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y

A
LT

A
/I{

S
P

S
P

LA
T

o*
l

10
tu

20
21

R
C

G
R

E
E

N
C

O
T

]N
T

R
Y

S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

3O
I 

E
A

S
T

 G
M

 
A

W
N

U
E

no
 l

ox
 #

!
m

Y
oB

 
om

H
oM

 
7s

62
91

H
25

47
5 

om
c

9t
H

25
-S

ft 
F

U

P
,O

,B
,

T
R

Å
C

T
l 

T
R

A
C

T
3

LE
G

Ä
LD

E
ffR

IP
T

IO
N

 
T

R
A

C
T

2
A

ftc
r 

of
 M

 r
tu

&
d 

ù 
co

v.
*a

l L
ot

 2
 e

dt
u 

so
úh

 i
{¿

lf 
of

 rh
e 

LE
ca

lD
os

cR
rp

rr
oN

 
LE

ca
L 

D
E

S
C

R
T

P
T

Io
N

N
db

¡s
ee

û(
s/

2M
4¡

or
sæ

m
¡s

,r
om

sü
öi

lil
R

;ö
 

A
ùd

of
irl

ds
itu

þd
in

G
o'

ffi
rlo

t2
,r

he
so

ur
hi

{a
lfo

fr
¡s

N
or

th
ãr

 
A

ec
to

fl¡
E

ds
ie

te
di

rG
ov

e,
M

Lo
ti'

G
ov

"@
tL

ot
2'

th
e

be
i¡g

no
É

ps
É

ic
dù

lv
d€

s.
t*

""
r"

u*
,,"

-*
*,

, 
''"

*"
"-

 
9ì

ø
'1

ì'f
"*

"li
pi

zl
"r

tlr
R

¡¡
gp

13
E

¡s
to

fth
et

¡d
in

eæ
ea

nd
vã

id
im

 
tlÞ

N
or

h€
st

Q
ud

ø
(s

nN
E

/4
)o

ts
di

o¡
5'

T
ffh

ip
22

N
út

h'
T

ul
s¡

co
û¡

¡,
ot

cl
u'

to
ø

¡u
¡g

m
åp

¿
di

cu
la

dy
d6

üi
be

d¡
sf

ol
w

qt
o'

 
t' 

R
'n

ge
13

rf
so

fth
ei

nd
ie

B
-å

*e
dM

di
di

sq
T

ul
sc

où
ty

'

co
m

æ
iry

at
th

eN
dh

w
æ

rc
ffi

of
si

dL
or

¿
T

fiE
N

cE
 

.:-
_'

 
--

-:
- 

--
--

--
--

--
--

..-
--

 
. 

ok
l¡h

M
be

iD
sE

or
ep

tr
iñ

ru
¡v

dc
si

be
da

3f
of

lo
w

s'
b-

w
it:

ili
",

#i
l,i

&
ïfJ

ifr
S

á5
ee

sr
ee

ta
ro

na
th

eN
or

th
Lt

 
.tu

r 
f*

.It
1r

.å
X

*H
,*

ffi
,ff

;:k
i3

ffi
?å

N
i'å

í"
'"r

o'
u 

c:
*]

oe
u,

oe
lo

É
¡w

qp
-e

î,o
ls

qL
or

2,
rH

E
N

cE
T

H
E

N
C

E
 s

10
14

,1
3"

8 
fü

 å
 d

*l
æ

 o
f 

66
2.

26
 fæ

! 
B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

; 
N

æ
o{

?3
'E

 r
tr

 Â
 d

i'i
* 

of
 1

30
7'

96
 f

æ
t¡

l@
s 

lh
eN

od
hl

i¡e

T
H

E
N

çE
sg

r4
0'

59
'w

fd
ad

iø
eo

f6
60

.1
3ù

rc
sm

m
ro

nr
læ

 
Ía

¡¡
de

N
ãd

'a
a'

z¡
"g

ro
ta

&
tu

æ
of

3o
.o

of
e(

åI
on

gs
id

N
or

hL
ir€

dd
'L

 l
h.

-f
lo

th
eP

oI
N

T
oF

B
Ë

G
IN

N
IN

G
I

w
dl

ko
fs

id
lo

t2
; 

N
dr

hl
ire

of
si

dl
or

)r
 

-*
*:

 
"*

:'*
' 

T
H

E
N

cE
N

88
o4

4:
3'

E
fù

ad
is

@
eo

f3
oo

0f
æ

l

T
T

iE
N

C
E

 
s1

.1
3,

28
.E

 t
br

 å
 &

tr
æ

 o
f 

94
3.

80
 f

æ
. 

åt
ou

 r
he

 w
6t

 L
iæ

 T
H

E
N

C
E

 s
 l"

 l
4'

58
"E

 f
or

 a
 d

is
he

 o
f 

28
82

.2
0 

fd
; 

ffi
E

 
sl

 "
14

'5
8"

E
 

ib
r 

a 
di

sh
ce

 o
f 

12
21

 
00

 f
€t

l

of
 s

id
 t

or
 2

 a
'd

 ù
e 

w
ca

t 
Lt

r 
of

 $
id

 s
/2

 N
¡.

,¿
, 

T
H

E
N

C
E

 s
88

"3
2 

32
"w

 f
or

 a
 d

itu
æ

 o
f 

13
09

.2
2 

fæ
t 

b 
a 

po
i¡t

 o
D

 t
he

 w
e$

 L
'--

 T
H

E
N

C
E

 s
88

'9
23

'w
 f

or
 a

 d
i@

 o
f 

18
 0

0 
fe

d'

rH
F

N
cE

N
ts

B
.4

0,
5e

'E
rü

sd
is

6@
or

12
78

.6
6r

'e
et

, 
eþ

qt
p-

sr
y.

,li
-.

..-
 -

;:;
,;;

":
":

--
:::

:-
-,

-:
.-

"T
ffi

Ê
F

i,'
,,1

,'.
1;

ill
jî"

:i$
î#

iü
ilå

'L
,

'IH
E

N
C

E
N

t.l
4,

5E
W

fo
ra

di
tu

æ
of

16
05

.4
5f

ed
ro

s@
iil

m
rh

e 
T

H
E

N
C

E
N

I'I
J'

2E
'W

ftr
ad

is
iæ

of
12

80
.0

0f
ee

tå
lo

lg
ei

dW
el

Li
e;

N
dL

tu
 o

f 
si

d 
br

 2
; 

T
}€

f¡
cE

 N
E

E
.6

'5
9'

E
 

fü
 a

 d
itu

æ
 o

f 
12

78
 6

6 
fæ

ti 
T

H
N

C
E

 
s1

ê1
4'

58
'E

 
fo

¡ 
a 

di
tu

æ
 o

f 
21

20
 7

3 
fd

i
T

m
cE

s8
8.

&
'2

3"
w

tb
râ

di
@

of
6t

?.
98

fæ
rd

@
sd

N
üù

 
T

H
E

N
cE

N
I"

I4
'5

8'
w

fin
ad

itu
ce

of
16

05
.4

2f
ed

to
lh

eP
O

IN
T

oF
 

T
m

cE
M

8o
32

30
'E

lo
râ

di
tu

co
f1

27
34

3î
æ

t:

Ln
eb

üe
P

O
N

T
O

F
B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 
--

 
B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

, 
T

H
N

cE
st

'1
6'

28
'E

fo
ra

di
tu

of
62

0.
08

fæ
tto

ap
in

lo
nl

he
S

ou
ù 

Li
¡e

 o
f 
si

d 
ì¿

2 
S

E
/4

;

T
og

tu
w

ith
üd

sÞ
jæ

tto
co

@
6,

€¡
sd

æ
,m

dr
cs

ic
tiø

so
f 

lo
S

dh
qf

tlr
-a

nd
sb

jæ
tþ

æ
vf

fib
,ê

m
ds

,&
dæ

sr
ic

tio
m

of
@

rd
 

T
m

cE
s8

8o
32

'2
9"

w
fo

¡a
di

tu
æ

of
26

l3
39

fd
al

w
sa

id
so

üt
h

re
rd

. 
cm

u¡
s 

¡s
.s

zm
 æ

re
;, 

m
or

c 
or

 le
ss

. 
Li

ne
 b

 t
he

 s
oú

hw
€s

 
cm

a 
of

 s
id

 N
¿

 s
E

/4
1

co
nu

iß
 

37
.0

92
0 

åø
q 

m
oæ

 o
r 
te

s.
 

T
hi

s 
le

gÂ
l 
de

sì
pt

io
n 

w
ås

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 

by
 c

. 
M

ic
b¿

el
 

F
iü

ei
l, 

L.
s.

 #
 1

10
7,

 
o¡

 
Ïm

ct
 

N
1o

13
'2

8"
w

 f
or

 a
 d

is
ee

 o
f 

10
82

'9
3 

fe
et

 a
lo

ry
 t

he
 w

el

T
hi

s 
re

sa
r 

de
$d

pt
io

¡ 
fr

s 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 c

, 
M

ic
bÂ

et
¡ir

el
I, 

L.
s.

 
ro

t2
4ú

21
 

t"
Ë

Ñ
!Ë

Íi|
åi

?r
'" 

r"
,â

 d
is

bæ
 o

f 
t3

0e
.2

2 
fæ

'
#1

10
7,

 o
11

0/
24

n0
21

. 
T

6C
E

 N
1.

14
'j8

'W
 f

o¡
 a

 d
is

hc
e 

of
 2

88
2.

20
 

fé
et

 t
o 

tu
 p

O
M

 O
F

ñ1
8.

44
'

3
F

O
IJ

}T
D

 
M

A
G

N
A

IL
N

W
C

O
R

M
Lt

r2
P

,O
.B

.
IR

A
C

Í
S

T
N

44
 2

3-
E

16
,5

' S
T

A
T

U
ÏO

R
Y

¡a
E

g.
U

. 
(&

.N
c 

24
 È

dd
 h

 B
@

t
U

U
 ¡

 Þ
9.

 g
i 
C

 @
ce

 d
þd

pl
w

éi
i.G

!.n
tu

tu
T

M
d

ß
. 
tu

w
et

uN
gh

dw
ry

tu
Ó

¡d
'!¡

@
ùN

 
70

¡0
dF

*¿
19

&
ód

e!
@

@
hb

&
¡d

dd
tu

tu
bæ

@
dy

 
dd

,

15
,tu

ke
ig

ffi
r1

@
¡@

b&
o¡

67
td

P
e2

s2
e

dd
ed

jô
d@

a¡
6d

oR
@

hÞ
 d

. 
ke

 d
*d

q 
e 

új
od

t7
, 
tu

 A
F

M
dí

d 
W

e,
 W

ùÛ
d!

@
dt

ud
tu

tld
i 

B
d 

ø
1.

rÌ
*o

 ã
 

&
ã 

d 
&

ed
je

rÞ
t@

kû
E

dz
æ

'x
'

úF
nd

M
ko

W
M

la
rc

M
&

d3
W

,

IIE
N

D
R

Y
X

P
R

O
P

O
R

T
Y

<
9¡ t- ër
-

F
¡

T
R

A
C

T
 1

(3
7.

09
20

 A
C

R
E

S
)

44
'2

3'
W

T
ro

C
T

4 
B

E
C

]]'
M

G
.

LE
G

A
L 

D
E

S
C

R
T

P
T

IO
N

A
bo

t 
of

 l
an

d 
si

M
þd

i¡ 
co

vf
fit

l,o
t 

I 
m

d 
th

e 
so

uù
 k

tf 
of

 
T

og
et

ht
rw

ilb
 

üd
 s

bj
æ

t 
b 

æ
@

&
 

æ
@

eú
 

an
d 

re
fic

tio
N

of

th
eN

of
hã

dq
dd

 
(S

¿
N

S
./a

) 
a¡

dr
he

 N
or

t¡
 H

¡lf
 o

f 
r¡

e 
äi

;"
L 

S
¡.

01
23

 
¡c

re
s,

 m
oÉ

 o
r 

le
s.

so
ut

hê
r 

Q
6ã

 
(r

V
2 

sE
/4

) 
of

 s
æ

tio
n 

5,
 T

m
hi

! 
22

 N
od

h.
 

ftñ
"s

"l 
il,

ü;
;;;

dw
ei

op
cd

 
þ 

G
. 

M
ic

ha
et

 
F

iæ
ll,

 L
.s

.
R

¡ls
e 

13
 E

a$
 o

f 
ùe

 l
rd

iå
n 

B
âæ

 å
nd

 M
6i

di
d 

ru
ls

 c
ou

ty
. 

ili
oì

 
ü 

i r
7i

¡io
zi

O
kl

ah
ou

 b
ei

ry
 m

æ
 p

ui
cu

lù
ly

 d
es

ib
ed

 a
s 

lo
lo

H
. 

to
-*

it:

B
eg

im
in

g 
åt

 t
lþ

 S
oú

hs
s 

C
m

 
of

 s
¿

id
 S

/2
 N

E
/4

r 
T

R
A

C
T

 
5

T
H

E
N

C
E

 S
88

 3
2'

32
"w

 f
or

 ã
 d

is
hc

e 
of

 3
0.

00
 f

æ
r 

al
úg

 t
he

 
LD

C
A

L 
D

E
S

(.
 I

P
IIO

N
S

ou
th

 
Li

æ
 o

f 
ei

d 
S

¿
 N

E
/4

¡ 
A

 ù
åd

 o
f 
l¡¡

d 
si

tu
te

d 
in

 t
he

 N
or

t! 
H

al
f 

of
 t

he
 S

ou
lh

€æ
t 

Q
ud

ã 
0\

¡/
2 

S
E

/a
) 

of
T

H
E

N
C

E
 S

lô
16

'2
8"

E
 

fo
r 

å 
di

s@
e 

of
 1

04
.0

3 
fe

et
i 

S
ed

id
 5

, 
T

oM
sh

ip
 

22
 N

od
r 

R
¡¡

g€
 

13
 E

¿
s 

of
 t

he
 ln

di
an

 
B

ås
e 

ån
d 

M
6i

di
å¡

,
nÐ

{C
E

N
50

'2
7'

21
'W

fq
âd

itu
eo

f1
58

.5
7f

ed
to

ap
oi

¡t
on

 
T

ul
¡¿

C
o@

ty
,C

ìk
la

ho
m

b€
i¡g

m
re

po
ni

cu
la

rly
ds

ø
ib

ed
ås

¡o
lo

w
s,

b-
w

it:
th

e 
S

ou
th

 L
iû

e 
of

 s
ai

d 
S

¿
 N

E
/4

;
ftE

l{C
E

S
88

"3
2'

32
'W

fo
r¡

di
sþ

næ
of

ll5
3.

12
ld

al
on

ss
id

 
C

om
m

om
gå

tlh
eS

ou
h€

S
C

om
er

of
si

dN
/lS

E
/4

.T
T

IE
N

C
E

S
88

"3
2'

29
'W

S
ou

th
 L

in
q 

fo
r 

Ê
 d

is
uM

 o
f 

30
.0

0 
fd

 â
lo

og
 r

ie
 S

ôu
th

 L
iæ

 t
hm

f;
T

T
ÌE

¡¡
C

E
 

N
t0

l4
'5

8'
W

 f
ü 

a 
di

sh
ce

 o
f 

14
20

.8
6 

fæ
[ 

IH
E

N
C

E
 N

1"
16

'2
8'

E
 f

of
 å

 d
i@

 
of

 6
20

.0
8 

fæ
t 

ro
 t

he
 IÐ

¡{
T

 O
F

T
H

F
.¡

C
S

 N
88

"1
7'

36
"E

 
fü

a 
di

s@
 o

f 
13

02
.5

0f
d 

b¿
 æ

in
oo

 B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
:

th
e 

E
ås

 L
i*

 o
fs

id
 L

ot
 l

; 
T

H
E

N
C

E
 S

E
E

 3
2'

30
"W

 
fo

r 
a 
di

s@
 o

f 
12

73
 
43

 f
ed

;
T

H
E

N
C

E
S

I.1
6'

28
"E

fø
ad

is
eø

of
35

5.
32

tè
cr

al
oD

gs
dE

æ
r 

T
H

E
N

C
E

N
l'1

45
8"

w
fo

¡a
ós

æ
of

69
9.

87
fd

to
ap

oi
Íø

th
eN

od
h

Li
¡e

 Ð
d 

tu
 E

as
 L

iE
 o

f 
si

d 
S

/2
 N

E
/4

; 
Li

tr
 o

f 
si

d 
N

/2
 S

E
/4

r

T
H

E
N

C
E

 S
89

.4
2,

32
"W

 
fo

r 
å 

di
sh

æ
 

of
 1

50
.0

0 
fe

d:
 

ïIE
N

C
Ë

 
N

8,
80

32
'3

2"
8 

fû
 å

 d
is

hæ
 o

f 
I1

53
.1

2 
fæ

t 
al

q 
üi

d 
N

od
h 

ti¡
e;

T
H

E
N

C
E

 S
I"

I6
28

'E
 f

or
 a

 d
itu

* 
of

 5
82

.0
0 

fe
et

t 
1T

E
N

C
E

 S
50

'2
7'

21
'E

 l
or

 a
 d

iø
ce

 o
f 

15
8.

57
 f

ed
i

ft{
E

N
C

E
M

9o
42

'3
2'

E
fo

ra
di

rh
æ

of
15

0.
00

fæ
tto

aæ
in

on
 

T
H

È
N

C
E

S
lo

l6
'2

E
"E

fo
rå

di
tu

ce
of

59
5.

83
fd

al
ol

gs
ai

dE
as

Li
ftl

oú
e

si
dE

â*
Lú

€r
 

P
O

IN
IO

F
B

E
C

IN
N

IN
O

.
T

H
E

N
C

E
 S

l0
l6

 2
8"

E
 f

or
 a

 d
iw

e 
of

 4
81

.6
2 

fe
er

 a
lo

¡s
 K

d 
E

Æ
r

Li
e 

b 
th

e 
P

O
IN

I 
O

F
 B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

. 
T

og
€t

hq
 w

it¡
 å

¡d
 s

bj
æ

l 
to

 @
vM

b,
 ã

sm
*,

 
@

d 
re

si
ct

io
¡s

 o
f 
Im

rd
.

c@
i$

 
20

.3
i5

9 
åc

É
s,

 ú
or

e 
of

 le
s.

T
og

er
hø

 
w

ith
ån

d 
sq

et
to

 @
vt

un
b,

 e
ås

næ
, 

dd
 

rt
i¡ 

le
gâ

l 
de

si
pr

im
w

s 
dd

el
op

€d
by

 
G

. 
M

ic
bÂ

el
 
F

iæ
lL

 L
.s

. 
#1

10
7,

0û
re

sa
ic

lio
$o

fæ
æ

rd
. 

\u
6/

m
21

.
C

on
bi

ls
 

40
.6

06
2 

åæ
s,

 û
or

e 
or

 l6
s.

Ih
is

 l
ee

rl 
de

sr
ip

tio
¡ 

w
ås

 d
*e

lo
pe

d 
by

 G
. 

M
ic

h¡
el

 F
iæ

ü,
 L

.S
. 

C
E

R
T

iF
IC

A
T

IO
N

Ë
1 

l0
?,

 o
¡ 

I 
l/6

/2
02

1

T
o 

C
ol

oÃ
is

l 
T

id
et

 J
ef

tr
y 

R
 B

sU
, 

Ju
liå

 B
€å

[, 
H

ea
th

 D
. 
cd

lry
, 

Le
A

m
 
G

nt
y,

B
ra

t 
B

¿
m

b¡
lt,

 K
ø

i 
B

¿
m

hd
, 

B
ra

r&
n 

R
. 

G
rc

U
, 

â¡
d 

S
úd

s 
R

 G
¡e

ll;

T
hi

s 
is

 1
o 

cd
iry

 t¡
åt

 t
hi

s 
m

p 
q 

pl
at

 å
D

d 
ûe

 s
w

ey
 o

n 
tr

ùi
ch

 i
t 

h 
b8

ed
 w

m
de

 i
¡ 

m
rd

¿
næ

 w
ith

 t
he

 2
02

i 
M

i¿
in

ü 
S

bn
dâ

ld
 

D
eb

il 
R

€q
un

m
aß

 f
or

A
IT

A
,/N

S
P

S
 L

ûd
 T

id
e 

S
w

ys
, 

jo
i¡t

ly
 *

bl
is

he
d 

m
d 

ad
op

te
d 

by
 A

LT
A

 m
d

N
S

P
S

, 
m

d 
ift

lu
d$

 l
te

ß
 1

, 
3,

 4
, 

11
å,

 m
d 

13
 o

f 
T

ab
l€

 A
 th

ffi
f.

D
at

e 
of

 n
¿

t 
or

 M
ap

: 
1 

1/
6/

20
21

16
'2

8"
8

s1
.1

4'

16
.5

',

K
IK

E
R

N
O

P
tr

R
ry

N
88

.3
7'

36
"8

s8
90

42
'1

2'
W

IIE
N

D
R

Y
X

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

N
T

R
A

C
T

4
(4

0.
60

62
 

A
C

R
E

S
)

D
A

W
S

O
N

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

T
R

Ä
C

T
2

N
89

.4
2'

(3
9.

52
00

 A
C

R
Ë

S
)

z
16

,5
'S

ÍA
T

U
T

O
R

Y
F

O
U

N
D

 i2
' I

,P
.

S
.E

- 
C

O
R

N
E

R
vM

/4
s8

8.
32

'3
2'

W

N
50

. 
Z

'2
r'V

T
R

A
C

T
 4

E
.W

 I
/4

 S
E

C
T

T
O

N
 L

N
E

s8
8'

32
' 3

2'
1i

l 
I 

15
3.

12

- 
- 

--
ñã

F
l:'

ã"
lrß

Íli
-

16
',2

8'
,8

s5
0"

 
27

'

32
"8

T
R

A
C

T
5

(2
0.

31
59

 A
C

R
E

S
)

t2 tz I tb !o t¿ I

I
G

R
E

LL
M

O
P

E
W

2
I I

ãl
a

ilË z'
I I

P
,O

.B
. 

T
R

A
C

T
 5

i I I

s8
8é

T
R

A
C

T
3

(5
3.

41
23

 A
C

R
E

S
)

N
88

"
W

ib
es

 !
ry

 b
Â

nl
 

sn
d 

rq
l 

th
iF

 3
 ìd

 d
ât

P
A

LO
V

IK
R

O
P

M
ff

0,
-m

m
lH

 
+

1=
@

R
E

Y
IS

E
D

: 
1f

fi2
02

1

R
T

G
G

E
N

B
A

C
IT

P
R

O
P

fR
T

s8
E

.3
2'

29
'W

ts
-S

E
T

 3
Æ

" 
LP

. 
W

L.
S

. 
#1

10
7 

C
A

P
O

. 
F

O
U

N
D

 M
O

N
W

E
N

T
A

T
iO

N
 A

S
 N

O
IT

D
s.

w
N

¿
 S

E
/4

JA
C

K
E

O
N

P
R

O
P

E
R

IY
E

S
C

O
E

P
R

O
Ð

R
fY

C
qT

LD
E

R
S

P
R

O
P

E
N

T
Y

S
lA

C
Y

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

co
x

P
R

O
P

E
IIT

Y
N

¿
 S

E
/4

B
A

S
IS

 
O

F
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
 i

S
 S

 I'
1 

62
8"

E
 A

LO
N

G
 T

T
iE

E
Æ

T
 

LI
N

E
 O

Ë
 S

Æ
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 

5.
22

-1
3.

CBOA-2962     8.23



617.98',

c\.!
GI(o(o

1

660.13' u1
-<-

Ì-

O
oq
cYls
O)

1278.66',

CBOA-2962     8.24



61 7 .98'

(oc\
c\.1(o
CO

i

CBOA-2962     8.25


	2022-04-19-CBOA-Agenda
	CBOA-2951
	CBOA-2951.pdf
	CBOA-2951-A_LandUsePlan.pdf
	CBOA-2951-A.pdf
	CBOA-2951-A(a).pdf


	CBOA-2957
	CBOA-2957.pdf
	CBOA-2957.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	CBOA-2957.pdf
	CBOA-2957(AC).pdf
	CBOA-2957(A).pdf



	2245_001.pdf

	CBOA-2958
	CBOA-2958.pdf
	2151_001.pdf
	CBOA-2958.pdf
	CBOA-2958.pdf
	CBOA-2958(ac).pdf
	CBOA-2958(a).pdf
	Site Plan.pdf



	CBOA-2959
	CBOA-2959.pdf
	CBOA-2959_LandUsePlan.pdf
	CBOA-2959.pdf
	CBOA-2959(ac).pdf
	CBOA-2959(a).pdf
	2144_001.pdf

	Pages from CBOA-2881.pdf

	CBOA-2960
	CBOA-2960.pdf
	CBOA-2960_LandUsePlan.pdf
	CBOA-2960.pdf
	CBOA-2960(A).pdf


	CBOA-2961
	Pictures.pdf
	CBOA-2961.pdf
	Exhibits.pdf
	CBOA-2961_LandUsePlan.pdf
	CBOA-2961.pdf
	CBOA-2961(a).pdf
	CBOA-2961(ac).pdf


	CBOA-2962
	CBOA-2962.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Exhibits.pdf
	CBOA-2962_LUP.pdf
	CBOA-2962.pdf
	CBOA-2962(a).pdf






